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to the 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 



NOTICE 

I. Thii Fonn for tnaiul rtpon ihould be filled out u nplieiic u d two oopia 
reniraed ic the laienute Commerce Commiuioa. Office of Economici. 
Wufaiagton. D.C. 20423. by MortA 31 eflkt ytarfoUowmt ihal fbr vhiek the rtpon 
a madt. Oae copy ihould be icuiaed ia rcqwadeai'i Tilei. Anealioa ii qiecully 
dmcud lo tbe foUowiag provnioai of hr t 1 of the launuie Commeree Aa: 

(4*) U.S.C 1I14S, Riportt by cwrien, taaean, IMI wwriMiiMM 
(a) The latenuie Commerce Conuniaiioa niiy require— 
(1) eaincn. broken. ICHOIB. aad aoociatioBi. or rliwte of them •• the Commii-

iioe may picacnbe. to file aaaual, periodic, aad ipccial iipona with tbe Commiiuoa 
coBiaiaiag aaiweit lo queauoai aaked by it: and 

(2) a penoD fmiahmg can or proiecdve aenricea againit tacai or eold to a rail 
or eipram eairar providiag traa^ponaiioD nibjeei lo ihia iubutle. lo file reponi with 
the Commiuioa caoiaiaing aaawen to quenoai about ihoie cm or Hnricea 

(b)(1) Aa aaaual repon ihatl eoaiaia an accouat, la u much detail u the Gioi-
maioB miy raqture. of the aftaoi of the earner, broker, leuor. or auociaiioa for 
the 12-moBih penod eadiag oa the 3lH day of DwTiiilin of each year. However. 
wfaea aa aaaual repon ii made by a motor earner, a braks. or a leuor or aa 
auoaatwa maiataiaed by or latotiied ta oae of them, the penoa makug the rtpon 
oiay eleo to make it for the 1)-B»ath penod aecouauag year eodiag at the doee 
of oae of the Ian 7 dayi of each caleadar year if the booka of the penoa maltiag 
the npon ore kept by that penoo oa the beau of that acoouaiug year 

(2) Aa anaual repon ahall be filed wiih the Conuuauoa by the cad of the 3fd 
moath after the ead of the year for which Ihe repon u aude ualeu the Comniauoa 
eittadi the filiag dale or ehaagei the penod covered by the repon. The aaaual repon 
aad. if the Commiuioa requiru. aay olher npon aaade uader tha leetioa. ihall be 

(e) The Cooiminioa ihall areamliae aad luaplify. to the auximim esteat prae-
ocable. the reportiag requircmeati applicable uader Ihu lubchapter to motor eom-
moa camen of propeny with rcipeo to traa^oiutioa provided uada oenificatei 
to which the piovuioai of aeclioa 10922(b)(4)(E) of Ihii utle apply aad to motor 
coavaa camen of propeny with le^ieci to maipoitauoa provided uader pcnmu 
U) which the pranaioai of lecaon 10923(b)(S) of thu utle apply Piib. U 93.473, 
OGL 17. 1978. 92 SuL 1427. Pub L 96-296 } S(b). July 1. 19S0. 94 SUL 796. 

(49) U.S.C 11941 (g) A penoa rcquoad to nuke a npon to the Commiuioa. 
aaiwer • queuoa. or make, pitpan. or piinuu a record uader thia aibtitle eoa-
oeraiag vaaiponaiaoa lubjeci to the junadicuoa of the Commiuioa under mbcfaapier 
D of chapto' lOS of thu utle. or aa officer, ageat, or employee of that penoa that 
(1) doe> aot make the repon. (2) dos not ipenfirilly, oompleuly. aad tnilfafuUy 
aaiwer the queauoa. (3) dou aot make, prepare, or piuau »t the reeord in Ihe form 
and manaer piiiiiibed by the CamuiuMB, or (4) doa not comply with aecuoa 
10921 of Ihu utle. u liable lo the United Slaua Covaameat for a erril peaaity of 
aoi BMre the S500 for each vwlatioa aad for aot more ifac S2S0 for each addiDoaal 
day die vnlauoa coaunuet After the date of raanmrat of ihia icaicaer. no i—nal"** 
•hall be unpoaed uada thu aibaecuon (or a violauon relauag lo Ihe maqioiuuon 
of houaeaoM goodi Aay niefa pcnalua thii were lapoeed pnor lo aich daw of 
enacuneai ihali be eoUecied only la accordance with Ae pnvuioni of niheecnaa 
(h! of Ihu iectioa 

Tbe tens 'earner' meani a Commoa camer mibjea to lUe part, and inrhalw a 
recavo or vuaue of uich camer. and the t a n 'Imor' miana a penoa oerning a 
railroad, a wua line or a pipe line. Icaaed lo and openied by a eomaon eaniv 
auojea to tbu pan, aad larliirtn • recava or Buawe of Mcfa leuor.*** 

Tbe rcapoadcBi u funher required to lend to the OfTiee of Eoonomiu imnediaiely 
upoa prcparauoa. two eopm of lU laieR aanual report lo •oekhoMera. See acfaeduie 
B page 2 

2 Tbe lanrucuoaa la thu Form ihould be carefully obecrved. and aoek fHcinaii 
tuouU bt wmrrtdfiJJy and aeeurauly. whether it haa beea aniwcred in a prevwui 
annual repon or BOL Eacept la caica whoc ihey arc iperifically auihonied. can-
eeiuuoni. arbiirary check aurka aad the like ihouM not be uaad either « partial 
or u eaure aaawm lo loquinta. If any inquiry, baaod oo a preceding inquiry in the 
piwiiai repon form u. beeauae of the auwer readerad to luefa piaeeding iaquoy. 

uapplieable to the penoa or coiporauoa u whoae behalf the repon u made, nch 
noutioB u 'Not appbeable, aee page . lehedule (or bne) number 

_* ihould be uied to auwer thereto, giving prteae rtferenct lo du 
portion ef Iht rtpon thowmg Uu facta which rniake the m^iry mappbeaUt. 
Where the word 'none' truly and eompleuly miei that fao. it ihould be given 
u the anfwer u> any particular mquay or any particular poitioa of aa ioquiry. 
Where daiea are called for. the month aad day diould be luied u well u du 
year. Cuitomary abbrcviauoat may be uaed m natiag daiea. 

3 £vcry annual rtpon thould. m dl paraeulan. bt eompleu m taelf, aad 
refcreaos u the reninu of former yean ihouid not be made to take the place 
of required eatnu except u hereia otherwiae qiecifieaUy diraoed or auhonaed. 

4 If it be aeeeaaary or denrable to laicn addinffgal •atemeau. typcwiinea er 
other, la a report, they ahould be legibly nude oa durable paper and. arhoavor 
praoicable. oa aheeu aot larger than a page of the Form. Intentd ikatu tkoaU 
bt iteanty aimrknl, pr^trebU at du inner mo/y m: tinnrkmena by peu er cbpi 
u 

5. AU eamu ahould be made u a permaneat black ink. Tbaee et a eoavary 
ThamTT ahould be indwaisd u parealhaua. 

6. Money neai. exoept averagu. throughout ihe annual icpon fom ahould be 
ahowa u ihotiaaada of doilan adjuoed u> accord wuh fooonga. Toiala for amounta 
repoited in wbcidiary aooouaic induded in atqipoiling achedulei nu« be IB 
agreement wiih related pnmary accounu. For ptopoeu of rounding, amounh of 
1500 but Ien thaa SIOOO ihould be raiaed lo (he oeaiot thouaand doUan, aad 
amouaii of leu than SSOO ahould be lowered. 

7. Railroad coipontioaa. mainly diauguiihed u opaatug compaaiu and 
leiaor compania. are for the purpoae of icpon to ihe Inicruaie Coauneroe 
CommiaaioB divided uu> ' l inir An eptraant company ie one wfaoee ofTioen 
docd Ihe bmiaeu of Bauporuuoa and whoie booki contain openting a wall 
a financial aooouali. a leuor company, the property of which bong leaaad to 
«»/> nptrmuti hy .iM»tli«» r^wmfmmy , . / . « . ,K.i m . . i m , M . m f r m u - l».j«l n i m t m r r . 

and keepa financial but not openting accounta. 

Opuaiing compania are broadly daaaified. with rupeci to Iheir openling 
leveaua. aeeordiag lo dw foUowiag geaeral defiaiuoni: 

Qau I compania are thaa having opoatiag revenua of S2S0M0.000 er 
BMre. For Ihu dau. Aanual Repon Form R-l ia 

• a a n coupaawa 
S2S0A00X0 but ia exi 

are Ihoa having annual openling 
geu of S20.000.000 

revenua leu Ihaa 

d a u in eompoaia are ihoa having annual openting revenua of S30.000.000 
nkaa. 

AU iwitchiag aad lomiaal compania wiU be dcaignated dau III railroada. 

. the follow-

report u 

S. Except where the coaiext clarly indiaia ame other 
ing Hnaa when uaad la thu Form have the naaaiagf Mated 

CouBuaBon meeu dkc lairnisK Ceammor Ceaeiiiuiaa Reapondeai m 
•tc pareen or corporanan m whoet bthalfihe rtpon a mad*. Year maaaa 
year mdad Dtcambtr 31 far vduch du repen u mada. The Q o a of Ihe \ 
auau l*« datt efbatmaat an Dtcambtr 31 efdu year for tmbiek du 
made: at, in caw the repon u made lor a ihoiter period ihoa one year, h 
Me dou of tba parted contrad by du rtpon The Bminning of Ihe Yaar 
the tcganng efbuieuu an January I efihe year for wkuh du repon a 
at, ia caa the rapon u made for • ihoner penod ihan one year, it ueau 
betmnmt ofthe penod contrad by du rtpon. Tbe hiiwliiig Year 
mdad Deeambtr 31 ofthe year prtcedmg du year for which Ih* repon u 
Uw Uoiform Syiwm of Aeoounu for Raiboad Compania maau Ihe 

m Pan 1201 ar Tid* 49. Codt ef Federal KefulanonM, at 
of 

For lades. See budt of book 

I 
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(street and nnmber, d^, state, and zip eode) 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Doeket No. 38559 Railraad daaMficnioa Indcac, served Ja anaro 20,1983, modified the lepoitiag leqoiieaieati for elass H, IU a ad aD 
Switching and termiMl eompaoiei. Tliese eanien mil aotify me Commissioa only if tiie eakolalion resnlk in a diflerent revenne 
then its enneatelassifiMlioa. 

Tbe dark bonier on the scbednksieptcseato data that are captnied fbt ptoeessing by the Commission. 

Itis eetimaled diataa awiage of 800 bnrdea bonis per lesponse ate leqniied to eomplete ibis eoDeelioa. This estimate includes lime 
foi levicwiag iaslnielioas, aeaicbi^g esisiiag data soorcet, gadiering and mainlining the data needed, and completing and levieoug 
coDeetioa of iaformatioa, Coauneali eoaeeraiag the aeenracy of lUs bnrdea eslima te or raggeslioiu for lednciag this bnrden should be 
diieeled to the Sectioa of Adatiaisliativie SeivieM, latersttte Coaimeree Coaimission aad Ihe Offiee of Iaformatioa and Regolatoiy Affain, 
Offiee of Maaagemeat aad Budget 
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Road biitials: SOO Year: 1995 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Tbe tespondeat ati l i option, may omit pages from Ibis tepoit provided tbete is nothing to report or die sehednies are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages cnltided and indicate tbe sehednle nnmber and tide in tbe space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omittad, indicate "NONE.* 

_P«ge Schedule No, Tide 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road Inilials: SOO Year: 1995 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questkms asked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous 
reports. In case any changes of the nauire re ferred to under inquiiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they should be explained ia full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words T h e ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and raihvay. The corporate name should be gi\en uniformly throughout the 
report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification'. If the report is made fay receiwrs. trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or indivkluals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a 
consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fxt on 
line 1 bek>w and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organization; ifa reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trtist. give also date which 
such receiwrship or other possession began. Ifa partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganizatbn, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact Give 
date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

Exact name ofcommon carrier making this report 

Soo Line Railroad Company 
2. Date ot incorporation October 19.1949 
3. Under laiwsofwhat Government.State.orTerritoryorganized'' If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receiveiship or trusteeship and of appointment of recei\crs of trustees 
Originally organized under the Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 300, Laws of Minnesota, 1933, as 
amended. Now governed by tbe new Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 302A-, effective 

Januaiy 1, 1984. 
If the repondent was reorganized during the year, invol^ed in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give fiill particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 

to stoc didders. 

Check appropriate box: 
I I Two copies are attached to this report. 
I I Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 
I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Roadlntials: SOO Year: 1995 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Slate die par value of each share of stock: Coamioa S 3 - 1 / 3 per share, first preferred 3 N/A per share, second 
preferred S N/A per share, debenture stock SN/A pet share. 

2. State whedier or not eaeh share of stock has die rij^t to one vote. If not, give full patticnlats in a footaote Yes 

3. Are volins ridits proportional to holdinss: Yes 

4. 

.5. 

6. 

7. 

If not state in a footnote die rebdoa between hoklings aad corresponding voting rights. 

Are votins rishfe attached to any seentitics odier dian stocks No . If so. name ia a footaote each securitv odiet dian stork 
to which voting rights are attached as of the close of die year, and state in detaO tbe lelatioa between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights; stating whedier voting rights ate actual or contingent and if contingeat showing die contingency. 

Has aay elass or issue of securities aay special privileges ia die election of direetais, tmstees, or managers, or in die 
determma tion of corporate action by anv method N o . If so, describe fiillv ina footnote eaeh such classor issue and fovea 
snccmetstatementsbowiiig clearly die cbaiactet and eztentof soeh privileges. 

Give die date of die latest dosing of die stock book prior to die actual filing of tbis report and state tbe purpose of siieb efosing 
Stock books ao t closed, last eompiled December 31.1984. 

State the total voting power of aD seeuri^ holders of tbe respondent at die dale of sneb dosing if widiin one year of die date of 
such filins: if no t state as of die cfose of die vear 7.586.283 votes as of (date) December 31. 1995 

8. Satedietotalnuniberofstockboldersofrerordasof diedateshowninanswei K>inqitirvNo.7: One (1) stockholders. 

9. Give tbe names of die diirty seenrity boUers of die respondent wbo^ at tbe dale of die latest closing of die stork book or 
eompOalion of Ust of stockholders of die respondent (if widiin one year prior » tbe actual filing of tbis report), had die highest 
voting powers m die respondent; showins for each his address; die nnmber of votes which he would have had a right to cist on 
diat date had a meeting dien been in order, and die classification of die number of votes to which be was entided, widi respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being dassified as common sbKk, second preferred stock, first ptefetted stock, and 
odiei securities, stating m a footaote die names of such odier securities (if any). If any such holder held in tiust, give (in a 
footaote) the partienlats of the trust In die case of vodng tmst agreemens, give as supplemental information die names and 
addresses of the diirty largest holders of die voting trust certificates and tbe amonnt of dieir indhndnal hoklings. If ibe stock 
boot was aot dosed or die Hst of sloekboldets eompiled vidda sack ytar, show sueh tlutty seeuiity holders as of 
tbe dose o t tbe year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

28 
29 
30 

Name of seenii^ boldei 

(«) 
Soo Lme Corpora tion 

Addiess of seenri^ holder 

(b) 

Soo Liae Building 
Box .530 
M;aneapolis.MN ^ U O 

Numbei of votes 
to which 

secnii^ boldei 
was ent idd 

(e) 

7^86,283 

Numbei of votes, riassifiedwidi 
respect to securities on 

which based 
Stork 

Common 

7J86,283 

Preferred 
Second 

N/A 

First 

(f) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
L̂  
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
i6 
ZJ 
28 
29 
M 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State tbe total anmbeiofvoteseastat tbe latestgeneial meeting foi tbe election of directors of tbe respondent 7.586.283 votes cast 

U. (Hve die da te of sncb meeting: May 12.1993 

12. Give die place of such meeting: N/A* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* This was aa Actioa ia Writing by sole shareholder ia lien of Aaaaal Meetiag. 
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2 0 a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollais in thousands) 

Liae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Cheek Aeeooat 

731 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
TO, 708 
708J 
TOJ 
710.711,714 
712 
713 

715.716,717 
721,721J 

722,723 
724 

737.738 

739.741 
743 
744 

^1 ,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

Tide 

Cunent Assets 

Chsh 
Temporaiy Cash Investments 
Special Deposita 
Accounu Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interlne and Other Balances 
- Customers 
- O d i e r 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepayments & Deferred Inoome Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Qirrent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
bivestments and Advances AfTdialed Companies 

(Schedufe310and310A) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Albwances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Qr. 
Property Used in Other dian Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) (S 01 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accunailatcd Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 
cbse ofyear 

(b) 

4,459 
0 

119 

0 
7,489 

13,145 
1,912 

12,016 
18,134 

0 
1,098 

32,075 
1,197 

91,644 

115 

36,160 
188 

0 

834 
126,423 

3,969 
0 

167,689 

574,979 
381,464 

5,111 

(301,109) 
660,445 

919,778 

Bslaace at 
begiaamg of year 

(c) 

7.847 
0 

20 

0 
4,194 
7,108 
1,634 
3,997 

28,673 
0 

17305 
33.737 

U 1 8 

105,733 

477 

35,578 
930 

0 

1,059 
8,100 
3,234 

0 

49J78 

951.536 
294.906 

12.7M 

(369J604) 

889„'i38 

1,044J649 

Liae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• 
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6 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - U A B I U T I E S AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761, 
7615,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
7665 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772.774, 
775,782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798J 

Tide 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wa^Bs 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Ansrued 
Other current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Oblisatbns 
Debt in De&ult 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated (jompanies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
biterest in Default 
Deferred Rewnues-Transfers from Government Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred bicome Tax Oedits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Oedits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABIUTIES 

SharehoUeis' Equity 

Total ap i t a l Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 
Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earning;: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholders' Equity 

TOTALUABILmESA SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITV 

Babaceat 
cfose ofyear 

(b) 

0 
10,775 
12,999 
2,256 

267 
11,684 

155,514 

10J44 
48379 

4,720 

256,938 

2353 
5,163 
1,704 

0 
280357 

0 
0 

4,285 
34,638 

189,481 

518.481 

246,176 
246,176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
(101317) 

0 
0 

144359 

919,778 

Bahinceat 
bcginniag ofyear 

(c) 

0 
13,005 
19.025 
7,161 

356 
13.525 

179,806 

13,719 
39,784 

6,128 

292JS09 

2327 
3,281 
7314 

0 
178,641 

0 
0 

4,573 
104,077 

119398 

420,611 

246,176 
246,176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
85353 

0 
0 

331J29 

1.044649 

Uae 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F HNANCIAL POSI-nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters whk:h have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the partksulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
material amounts of the character commonly disclosed-in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
polKies and indk;ating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) 
partkulais conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained income whbh has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other contracts: $ N/A 

Estimated amount of future earnings whbh can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for whbh the report is made: 
See Schedule 450 Footnotes. Paae 64. 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indbating whether or not consistent with the prior year: See Note 11 on Pases 9 aad 10. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the pension fund: See Note 11 on Pases 9 and 10. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company 

If funding is by trust agent, list trustee(s) First Bank National Association 

N/A 

Date of truat agreement or latest amendment A. Febniary 17.1988; B. Fcbmary 6.1996 

If respondent is afflliated in any way with the trustee(s), explain afTiliation N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies whbh are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. A. Delaware ft Hudson Corporation aad Canadian Pacific (U.S.) Finance Inc., 
common affiliates, arc charged tbe increased proportional costs of iacludins their resttcctive employees iu 
the pension plan. 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its 

afTiliates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are voting rights, attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes X No 

If yes, who determines how stock is voted? Trustee 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): Yes No X 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: S N/A 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 
qualiTied employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: S N/A 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account: i N/A 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give partbulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilites at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5-6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts 
of the respondent. 

Disclose die nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Exampfes of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Footnote 9 on Page 9. 

(a) C3ianges in Valuation Accounts. 

Marketabk Equity Securilbs. 

N/A 

See Footnote 10 on Page 9. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Porfolb 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
(Current Portfolb 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 
None 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Equity 
N/A 

$ None 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At 12/31/95, gross unrealized gfiins and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

(Orient S - S -
Noncurrent - -

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) ofi - on thesaleofmarketabb equity securities was included in net income for 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the - (method) cost of all the shares of each 

securi^ held at time of sale. 

Signifbant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date ofthe financial statements but prior 
to the Tiling, applicable to marketabb equity securities owned at bakince sheet date shall be discbsed below-

NOTE: / / (dale) Babnce sheet date ofreported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 
(Superfund) and comparable stale laws, Soo Railroad is potentially liable for the cleanup cost of various contaminated sites 
idenliTicd by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and comparable agencies. Soo Railroad has been notiTied by 
the EPA and state agencies that it is a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) for study and cleanup costs at a number of sites. 
In most of these instances, Soo Railroad is one of numerous PRP's. In certain cases, future environmental - related 
expenditures cannot be quantified due to the uncertainty of the cleanup standards, methods to be used, and the number of 
other PRP's involved. Soo Railroad believes its December 31,1995 accruals are adequate to cover known liabiities which are 
probable and estimatable. 

10. M/VRKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES 

Not applicable. 

11. PENSION AND OTIIER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory deflned benefit plans covering substantially all non-union employees Benefits 
are based on final average pay and years of service. BeneGts are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan earnings 
consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan assets consist principally of listed 
equity securities and U.S. Government and corporate obligations. 

1995 1994 

649 
5342 
6,491 

(9,632) 
6,452 
3311 
1.100 
4,411 

S 811 
5.642 
6,453 

697 
(3.995) 
3.1.55 

-
$ 3,155 

Net pension cost consists of the following (dollars in ihousands); 

Service cost-benefits earned during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

Actual (gain)/Iass on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 
Pension expense before special charge 

Special charge 
Pension expense aflcr special charge 

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on Schedule 200 are as follows (dollars in ihousands). 

December 31, 
1995 1994 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested S 71,468 S 64314 
Non-vested 1.678 612 

Accumulated bencTit obligation 73,146 65,426 
Effect of projected future salary increases 9362 5,683 
Projected beneflt obligation 82,408 71,109 
Plan assets at fair value (49,613) (43.160) 
Unfunded status 32.795 27.949 
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1,1987 being 
amortized over 17 years (2,933) (4,403) 
Unrecognized prior service cost (348) (514) 
Unamortized net (loss) (10,621) (5,401) 
Additional minimum liability 4,467 4,502 
Accrued pension liability $ 23360 $ 22.133 

Assumed future salary increases 5.0% 5.0% 
Discount raie T.iSfb 8.5% 
Asset return rale i).0% 9.0% 
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10 Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSI'nON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Coatiaued) 

On Januaiy 16,1995, Soo Railroad established a non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan for eligible United 
Transportation Union (UTU) employees. Eligible UTU employees who elected a buyout of certain compensation based workrule 
payments became partbipants in the plan on that date. The election period during whbh eligible employees could join the plan 
expired on December 31,1995. 

Under terms of the plan, upon retirement, eligible employees may elect payments in either a lump sum or an annuity. Payment is 
based on the eligible employee's total Annual Benefit Credits when they terminate employment with Soo Railroad and its affiliates. 

A present value liability of $4.9 million was recorded at the date of inception of this plan to cover all future payments. The liability 
was originally included in a special charge related to the antbipated UTU contract agreement in 1992 

Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law 
and regulations. Plan assets consist of temporaiy cash investments at December 31,1995. 

The net pension consists of the following (dollars in thousands): 
1993 

Servbe cost - benefits earned during the year $ 1,069 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 0_ 

1069 
Actual (gain) on plan assets (2) 
Net amortization 611 
Net pension expense $ 456 

The funded status of the plan and the amount recognized on Schedule 200 are as follows: (dollars in thousands): 

1995 
Actuarial present value of benefit obligation: 
Vested benefits S 1,035 
Non-vested benefits 44 

Projected benefit obligation 1,079 
Plan assets at fair value 207 
Unfunded status 872 
Deferred credit to be amortized over plan life 4334 
Accrued pension liabilify S 5.106 

The discount rate used for valuing the projected obligation was 7.25% at December 31,1995. 

Soo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans to several groups of employees. Partbipants are fully vested 
in Soo Railroad's contribution. Partbipants may contribute certain percents of their annual compensation to the plans and 
Soo Railroad in some cases will also make a contribution on the partbipant's behalf. The total annual expense for all such 
plans for 1995 and 1994 was $886,000 and $876,000, respectively. 

Soo Railroad makes loans to certain employees as part of its relocation policy. As of December 31,1995 and 1994, S1.9 million 
and $2.0 million of these loans were outstanding, respectively. 

Effective in 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired employees were converted from multi-employer insured health 
care and death benefit coverage to Soo Railroad's self- funded coverage. Certain train crew members continue to be covered under 
multi-employer insurance programs. BeneGts for retired employees generally include major medbal coverage to age 65 and a small 
lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age and servbe requirements. Post retirement benefits other than pensions are 
accounted for as shown below for all employees. 

The net periodb cost consists of the following (dollars in thousands): 

199S 1994 

Servbe cosl - benefits earned during the year $ 1,040 $ 1341 
Interest cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2,959 2,960 
Net amortization 284 623 
Net expense $ 4383 $ 
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1995 
11,167 $ 
2,470 

24,424 
(8,488) 
29J73 $ 

10.0% 
6.0% 

7.25% 

1994 
12.024 
2,456 

21341 
(7394) 
28.427 

11.0% 
6.0% 
8.5% 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTIIER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Contiaaed) 

Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation (in thousands): 

Retirees 
Fully eligible active plan partbipants 
Other active plan partbipants 
Net unrecognized (loss) 

Next year's expected health care cost trend rate 
Overall expected health care cost trend rate 
Discount rate 

The impact of a 1% increase in the health care cost trend rate would increase the accumulated post retirement benefit obligation by 
approximately $3.5 million at year end 1995 and the net periodb cost by approximately $.4 million for the year. 

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Advances payable to Parent totalled $ 280.4 million and $178.6 million at December 31,1995 and 1994, respectively. 

In December 1995 and 1994 Soo Railroad sold a portion of its accounts receivable to Canadian Pacifb Securities (Ontario) 
Umited, a subsidiaiy of CP. As a result of these sales, Soo Railroad recorded a pretax loss in Schedule 210 (the income statement). 
Soo Railroad serves as collection agent and remits funils to the purchaser as collected through Febmaiy 1996 and 1995, and 
also indemnifies for any collection losses. Selected data regarding these sales is as follows (dollars in millions): 

1993 1994 

Amount of receivables sold 
Proceeds from sale 
Pretax loss 
Contingent liability 

Refer also to Schedule 512 

13. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Soo Railroad sold 65% and 80% of its aocounts receivable as of December 31,1995 and 1994, respectively. The balances which 
were not sold are presented net of allowances of $.541,000 and $557,000, respectively. 

14. HEDGING 

Soo Railroad uses futures as hedges in its diesel fuel purchasing program. Gains and losses on such transactions arc matched to 
speciTic inventoiy purchases and are charged or credited to operating expenses when such inventory is used. Deposits with futures 
brokers are included in other current assets. 

Soo Railroad also used Canadian currency futures contracts in order to lock in its purchase price in Tned U.S. dollars on its 1995 and 
1994 covered hopper acquisition program with Canadian car building companies. Since the futures contracts were used in relation to 
capital acquisitions, all gains and losses associated with the Canadian dollar currency futures contract transactions were capitalized 
as a component of the assets acquired. 

72.0 
71.5 
0.5 
13 

$ 85.0 
843 
0.8 
23 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITTON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionally left blank 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITTON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITTON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITTON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANaAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentbnally left blank. 
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16 Road Initials: SOO Year- 199$ 

110. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose die requested informalion for die respondent peitaining to 5. Cross-checks: 
the resuhs ofoperations for the year. 

' ^ Ob Schedule 210(3 DbSchedule210D 
2. Rqxnt total operatmg expenses fixim Schedule 410 of this repoil Any Line IS, column (b) = Line 62, col (b) 

disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule & expense Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) = Line 63, col (b) 
amounts reported ui Sch. 410 must be fiilly explained on pg. 18. Line 50, col (b) = Lme 64. col (b) 

3. List dividends fiom invesunents accounted for under the cost mediod DbSchedule410D 
on the appropriate line No. 19 for account No. 513, "Dividend Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
Income". List dividends accounted for by die equity meUiod on Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, col (0 
on die appropriate dividend lme No. 25 under die "Income from Line 14, colunm (e) = Lme 620. col (^ 
Afflliated Companies" subsection of this schedule. Liiie 49, column (b) 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parendiesis. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

"~r4~ 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
i6 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

1" 

Cross 
Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freighl 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switehing 
(IDS) Water Transfen 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidentel 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive ot transfers 

from Govenunent AuUiorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-1 ransters trom 

Govemment Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization ot 

defeired transfers from Government AuOionties 
TOTAL RAILWAV OPERATING REVENUES 

(lines 10-12) 
(S31) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue fiom property used in other than 
carrier operations 

(S10) Miscellaneous rent income 
(S12) Separately operated properUes-Piotit 
(S13) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(S14) Interest Income 
(316) Income fixim sinking and other itinds 
(S17) Release of premiums on liinded debt 
(S18) Reimbursements received under contracts 

and agreements 
(S19) Miscellaneous income 

Income from alllliated companies: S19 
a. Dividends (equity meUiod) 
b. Equity in undistributed earmngs (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Imes 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines IS, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(334) Expenses of property used in oUicr dian 

carrier operations 
(344) Miscellaneous taxes 
(343) Separately operated properties-loss 
(349) Maintenance of investment organization 
(S SO) Income Transtened under contracts and agreements 
(331) Miscellaneous income charges 
(333) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
(lines 29-35) 

bicome available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

659,018 
0 
0 

11,728 
0 

5,401 
3,135 

111 
0 

679393 

0 

287 

679,680 
878,967 

(199,287) 

0 
2,861 

0 
61 

2,2«8 
7 
0 

0 
2,182 

392 
2,136 
9.908 

(189379) 

(24) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

711 
0 

687 

(190,066) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

529,720 
0 
0 

13,150 
0 

4.081 
4,320 

24 
0 

SS 1,295 

0 

287 

SS 1.582 
613,937 
(«.355) 

0 
3,3« 

0 
£2 

2,051 
23 
0 

0 
4,859 

392 
760 

11,510 

(50.845) 

(36) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

912 
0 

876 

(51.721) 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

659,018 
0 
0 

11.728 
0 

5,401 
3,135 

111 
0 

679393 

0 

287 

679,680 
878.967 

(199.287) 

^ 
^ 

' 

' 

' 

' 

;. 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 ' 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17" 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 " " 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in diousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 

51 
52 

S3 

S4 

SS 

56 
57 
38 

59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(346) Interest on fiinded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not m default 
(b) Interest in default 

(347) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on fiinded debt 

TOTAL FDfED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) biterest on fiinded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT FFEMS 

(SSS) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (loss) fixim continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) Stete income taxes 
(c) Odier income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income fiom continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(360) Income or loss from operations of discontinued sc len ts 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
(362) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
Income before extraordinaiy items (Imes 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (net) 
(590) Income texes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Imes 56-58) 
(392) Cumulative effect ofchanges m accounting principles 

(less applicable tax of SO) 
Net income (loss) (lines SS + 39 + 60) 

Reconciliation ofnet railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues fitim railway operations 

(336) hicome taxes on ordinaiy income (-) 
(337) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income fiom lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

33.472 
0 

1.845 
0 

35317 
(225383) 

0 

0 
(225.383) 

5,830 
100 

0 
(48,441) 

(42,511) 
(182,872) 

0 

0 
(182,872) 

(5.158) 
0 

2.065 

(3,093) 

0 
(185,965) 

(199,287) 
5.930 

(48,441) 
0 

1,147 
(133.629) 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

19,573 
0 

1.460 
0 

21.033 
(72.734) 

0 

0 
(72,734) 

(24.930) 
0 
0 

(3,258) 

(28,188) 
(44,566) 

0 

0 
(44.566) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
(44,566) 

(62353) 
(24.930) 

(3.238) 
0 

1.079 
(33,088) 

Line 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

L 4 S 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 

31 
52 

53 

54 
SS 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REhlARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

SPEQAL CHARGES 

In 1995 Canadian Pacific announced a corporate restructuring program to improve the performance of the raihway business and 
achteve increased retums for shareholders. This program also impacted Soo Railroad, and the following operating expense 
special charges were recorded in the fourth quarter 1995 as shown below (dollars in thousands): 

Asset value writedowns 
Environmental charges 
Accruals for employee and other costs 
Total 

Amount 

$ 208300 
27300 
53,600 

$ 289.700 

Schedule 410 
Line Column 

138 
150 
618 

E 
E 
E 

Schedule 410 
line Description 

Depreciation - other 
Other - other 
Other 

2. TRANSACnONS WITTI RELATE) PARTTES 

Soo Railroad is being charged the fuU impact on Schedule 210 (the income statement) for all transactions effected by Parent since 
Soo Railroad is the only active subsidiary of Parent. Interest expense, net pushed down to Soo Railroad earnings in 1995 and 1994 
was $30.4 million and $16.5 million. In addition, Soo Railroad was charged in 1995 for Parent's $3.1 million after tax extraordinary 
loss for early extinguishment of debt. 

3. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

In accordance with FAS 87, 'Employers Accounting for Pensions', Soo Railroad reported a $1.2 million reduction of equity at 
December 31,1995 related to its unfunded pension liabilities. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Road bitials: SOO Year: 1993 19 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollais il diousands) 

1. Show below the iteau of Relaiaed Earning* Aeeonals of the respoadeat h» die year, classified ia aceordaaee widi die Uaifarm 
System of Aeeoaata far Raihoad CompaaiesL 

2. AlleoatneattieshetenadershoaUbeshowaiapareadieses. 

3. Show uader 'Reaiatks' the aatoaatof assigaed Federal iaeoaie tax eoaseqneaees for Aceouats 606 aad 616. 

4. Segregate ia e o h a u (c) all aaionals applicable to die eqni^ ia uadisttibnted earaiags (lasses) of affiliated eompaaies based on 
die eqni^ mediod of seenataog. 

5. Liae 3 (liae 7 if debit balaaee)L eolaaia (e). shonld agree widi liae 26̂  eolnma (b), Sehednle 2 i a The totel of eolnams (b) aad 
(e). liaes 3 aad 7, shonld agree widi Bae 61. eolama (b), Sehednle 2 i a 

6. laclnde ia eobaia (b) oaly aaioaats sp|dicable to reteiaed earaiags eoiehisivB of aay amonals iaelnded ia eolnau (e). 

Liae 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
3 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Cheek Item 

(a) 

Bahncesat beginning ofyear 
[tOlS) Prior period adjastueals to begiaaiag 

reteined earaiaw 

CREDITS 
'602) Credit batance transferred from income 
;603) Approprialioas released 
;606) Other credits to relaiaed earaiags 
r TOTAL 

DEBITS 
612) Debit balance transferred from income 
61^ Odier debitt ID reteiaed earaiav 

'621) Appropria lioas for odier purposes 
'623̂ ) Oivideads: eommonsioet 

preferred stock' 
TOTAL 

Net increase (deenase) dnriagyear 
(Iiae6aiiansliael3) 

Bai aaees at close ofyear (liaes 1,2 aad 14) 
Bahaees from liae 15(e) 

[798) Tottl aaappropria ted reteiaed earaiags aad eqni^ 
ia aadistrfliated earaiags (losses) of affiliated 
eompaaies at ead ofyear 

;797) Totel appropria ted reteiaed earainw: 
Credits daring year S 
Debi ts dniiag year S 
Balaaee at close of vear-$ 

^aioaat of assigaed Federal iaeoaie tex eoaseqneaees: 
Acoount 606 S 
Account 616 $ 

' If any dwUends have not been declared on cumulative pre fer 
begiaaiag ofyear aad ead ofyear. 

Reteiaed 
earaiags-

noapptopriated 

0>) 

56388 

0 

0 

188,101 

lioi 

189306 

(189306) 
(1«JS16) 

31301 

(101317) 

Equify in 
oadistribated earaiags 

(fosses) of 
affiliated eompanies 

(c) 

29,065 

0 

2,136 

2,136 

0 

2,136 
31301 

N/A 

red stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

Liae 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
IJ 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STAI'I iMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollais in thousands) 

Give die infornia doa as requested concerning die cash flows during die year. Eidier the direct or indirect mediod can be used. 
The direct method shows as its principal componenG operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from 
eiistoniers and cash paid to supplieis and eniplo.vees; die sum ofwhieh is net rash flow from operating activides. The indirect 
mediod starts with net ineome and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not die result of operating cash 
transactions in die current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct mediod is nsed, complete 
lines 1-41; indirect mediod, complete lines 10-41. Cash b r die purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near dieir 
maturity diat they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Inbtmation about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly afieet cash shaO be separately disrJosed in footnotes to this srhedide. 
They shall clearly relate die cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transacdons 
include eonverdng debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directiy related liabOidee, sueh as purchasing a building by 
incurring a mortgage to die seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; onh/ the cash portion shaD 
be reported directly in die statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement N a 95, Statement of Cash Flows, fer fiirdier 
details. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check Description 

(a) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
nrome taxes paid 

bd ie r -ne t 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(b) 

See Note 1. 

PriorYear 

(c) 

. 

See Note 1. 

Line 
No. 

8 
9 

Note 1: This page is iatealioaally left blaak because the iadirect method of report iag cash flows is nsed. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Coacladcd 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15(a) 
15(b) 
16 
17 
18(a) 
Wb) 
19 
20 
21(a) 
21fb> 
22 
23 

24 

25 
76 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

Description 

. («) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERAUNG ACnVITIES 

Income firom continuing operations 

ADJUSTliENTS TO RECONaLE INCOME FROM 
CONUNUING OPERATIONS I t) NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACHVITIES 
Loss (itain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and adjustments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 

(Increase) decrease in accounu receivable-taxes 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable-other 
Proceeds from accounte receivable sale 
Remittance of collected receivables to purchaser 
Special Charge amortization and paymenu 
(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies, and other current assete 
Increase (decreased in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Extraordinary loss, net of tax 
Special Charaes 
Net cash provided from continuing operations 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of d'iscontinued 

operations and extraordinary items 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACnVITlES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACHVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investmenu not qudifying 

ascashequivalenU 
Proceeds from sale^epaymenu of investment and advances 
Purchase price oflong-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING AdlVITIBS 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal paymenu oflong-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net - Proceeds from sale/leasback transaction 

NET CASH FROM HNANQNG ACTIVITIES 
NET INCRFASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and cash equiyatenU at beginDing ofyear 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Current Year 

(b) 

(182372) 

(2,049^ 
41,589 

(48.441) 
(2.136) 
12.598 
(6310) 
72.000 

(85,000) 
(17.705) 

4334 
(42.569) 

3371 
3.093 

289.700 
39.003 

(3,0931 
35,910 

2,900 
(139,770) 

0 
0 
0 

243 
36 

(136.591) 

422324 
f32545n 

0 
0 
0 
0 

97373 

(3,408) 
7367 

4.459 

PriorYear 

(c) 

(44.566) 

(2.748) 
38.781 
(3358) 

(760) 
(28316) 
(25308) 
85,000 

(75,000) 
(11.933) 
(10/535) 
55.126 

(82) 
0 
0 

(23499) 

0 
(23^99) 

2,114 
(110,557) 

0 
0 
0 

300 
426 

f 107,717) 

442338 
f307,174) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

135364 

4,048 
3319 

7367 

Une 
No. 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
lS(a 
15(b 
16 
17 
18(a 
18(b 
19 
20 
21(a 
21(b 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

Footaote* to Sehednle 240 

43 
44 
45 

Cash paid during tbe year for: 
Interest (net of amount capitalized) 
Interest paid to related parties 
Income taxes (nel) 

3373 
30.098 

250 

7,994 
14355 

857 

43 
44 
45 

1 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule shouhl include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9,10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2. 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(») 

C U R R E N T OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Raihivay Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating AsseU 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

C U R R E N T OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounte Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Raihway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Uabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balances 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct. 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5. column b 
Schedule 200. line 6. coluinn b 
Note A 

Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13. column b ' 
NoteB 

Unes 5 + 6 
Une 7 + 360 days 
Une 4 + Une 8 
Une 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 

Sumoflinesl l to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lines 136,137,138,213, 

232,317, column h 
Une 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Une 18 + 360 days 
Une IS + line 19 
Une 10 - line20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2. column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

7.489 
13,145 
1.912 

22346 • 

679,680 
44396 

724376 
2,013 

11 • 
26 

10.775 
12,999 
2356 
8,709 

34.739 

878.967 

250389 >-•' 
673.474 

1.871 
19 
8 

14378 
4.459 
4.459 

32.075 
0 

32.075 

36334 • 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

• See Schedale 200. Footaotes 12 aad 13 Page 10, regarding accouaU receivable sale. 
• • S e e Schedale 210, Footnote 1 Page 10, regarding restructuring chargea. 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121.122,123,127,128.129.133,134,135,208.210,212, 
227.229.231.312.314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Sebedde310shoaMgivepBrtieahirsofstoeb,boads,odierseearedobligatbas.aaseeBiednotoi;aadiav«stmeatadvaaeesof 
a ffilia lad eonpaaies held fay respoadeata telose ofyea r. Alao, disclose the iavestneaU Blade, dispoaed ot aad writlaa down 
dariqglheyearaadthespplieabledivideadsaadiateiestereditedtoifleoaieasaresaltofthowiaviestBieattLTIicyshoBld 
MBcIade seearidM issued or a ssaaied fay reqioadeat For defiai doa of affiliated eompaaiea, see Ae ralea goveraiag Aceouat 
No.721. laweslBieattaad advaaees, affifiated etMipaaies',ia theUaiforaiSystenof AeeooaU for luilroadCompaaiesL 

2. ListtheiawestaieattindiefoBawiagorderandshawatotalforeaehgronpaadeaehelassofiavcstaiealifayaeeonaliia 
anmetieal order: 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Carriers-aetiv« 
(2) Carrieis-iaactive 
(3) Noocarriets-aeiive 
(4) Noacatriers-iaaetiiw 

(Ef) Boeds (iadadiog U.S. Goverameat bonds) 
(Q Odier seeared obliga tioas 
(D) Uaseeared aotes 
(E) laveetaieat advaaees 

3. The sabelassifieatioa of etasscs (B), (C). (D) aad (E) shoaU be die saaie as Aat ptovided lor dass (A). 
4. Thekiadsofiadastiyrepreseatedbyrespoadent^siavcstBiealiinlheseeariliesofoAereompaaiesshmihlbeshowafay 

symbol i^ipaaile the aaaies of the issaiagcorporatioa. the ymbols aad iadasttial elassifiealioa to be as foOowB: 
Syaibol KiadofladasUy 

I Agrienltnre, forestiy. and fisheries 
n Miniag 

i n Constrnetioa 
IV Maanfsetnriag 
V Wholesale aad retail trade 

VI Haaaee.iasaraaee, aad real estate 
v n Transportatioa.eommaaieatioas. and other publie Blifities 

Vm Services 
K Goverameat 
X All odier 

5. By carriers, as the termis nsed bere^ ismeanteompaaiesowaiagoropeiatiagnilroads; faeililiesaiDdliaiy theretosaehas 
bridges, ferries, Bnfoa depots, and other tenuiaal faeilitiesk sleepiag cars; pa rfor ears, diaiag earŝ  freightea rs, coqwess service 
aad feaKtiest eleeirie railways, highway motorvehiclas; steamboa to aad other aiatiae ttaasporia tioa eqaipmeat, pipe fines 
(other than diose fr>r transports tioa ofwa ter), aadother iastramea tali ties devoied to die Iraasporto tioe of persoas or 
proper^ ibr hire. TeUgraph aad lalephoae eompaaies are not aieaat to be iaeladed. 

6L Noaearrier eompanies ̂ u l d , fcw dteparposeof thesesehednles; iaelnde telephoae eompaaies, telegraph eompaaies, aiining 
eompaaies, maaBbetiiriageoaipaaies,holeleompaaies,ete. Farely loMiageompaaie*'are to be classed asaoacarrier 
eompaaies. evea though the securities heU by such eompaaies are largely ot eatiiely those isseed or assnaied fay carriers. 

7. ByaaacliveeoipoiatioaisaieaatoaewhiehaiaintaiBsaaorgpaizatioaliMoperaliagproperyorsdaiiaistBriagitofinaaeial 
a&irs.Aaiaac tive corpora tioa is oaewhieh has beeeprsetieallyabsorbediaaeoatrolliqg corporatioa aiid«4iiehaeithei 
operatBsproper^aoradmiaistersittfiaaBciala&iis;ifitBiaiBtaia8aaorgaaBatioaitdoes so oalyfer die purpose of 
eomplyiag widi legal requiremeab aad maiataiaiag title to proper^ot fraachises. 

8. ComUae, ia oae amonat iavestuente ia whieh the original eost or preseateqniy ia totol asseto is less thaa SIO.OOO. 
9. laclndeiavestmenbinuniaeorporatedeatitiessnehaslesseeorgaaizalioBS. Exelndeaaionatoaormallysetdedoaaenrrent 

basis. 
10. I>o aot iaclode the value of seearities issaed or assumed fay respondeat 
11. ForaffiUatBswhichdoaotrepotttothelaterstaleCoaiiiierceCommissiQaaadaiejoiadyowBed.diseloaeiafootBOtestfae 

name aad eotteat of eontxol of Ae other eontroUiag eatilies. 

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES (See footnotes on page 25) 
Name of Controlled Companv Other Controllinp Companies 
MT Properties, Inc BNSF - 37.78%; UP - 36.72%; Whirlpool - 12.75% 

Belt Railway (Company of Chicago 

Indiana Harbor Belt Raikoad Company 

Kansas Qty Tenninal Railway Company 

Trailer Train 

CSXT-25%; BNSF, ConraU-16.67% each; 
GTW, ICG, N&W, and UP - 8.33% each 

C^onraQ- 51% 

UP - 3333%; BNSF - 25%; CM&W, 

SSW, KCS, N&W - 833% each 

Various others 
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3 i a INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES A F F I U A T E D COMPANIES 

L Give particnhirs of iaweslmeata ia stocks, boads, oAer secured obligatioas, nasecnred aotes, aad iavestmeat advances of 
eompanies affiliated niA respondeat, iaeladed ia aeeonals Nos. 715. 'Sinknig Fuads'. 716, 'Capital Fuads*. 721. Investueato 
aad Advaaees Affibitod Compsaies', aad 717, 'OAer Fuads'. 

2. Eatries ia diis schedafe should be aiade ia aceordaaee wiA Ae defiaitioas aad geaeral iasttnetioas givea oa Page 25^ classifying 
Ae iavestBieatt fay aieaas of fetters^ figares, aad symbols in eolaaias (a), (b), and (e). 

3. Indieato by meaas of aa arhilnty mark ia eofaiam (d) Ae obfigalioas ia sappott ofwhieh aay seeuri^ is ptedged, mortgaged, or 
oAerwise eaenmbeted, giviag aaaies aad other important particulars of such obfiga tions ia footaotes. 

4. Give totahi fer each elass aad fer each sabchss and a grand total for each aceonat 

5. Entries k eolaau (d) sboald show data of oiatari^ of boads aad other ewideaees of iadebtedaessL la case obligations of Ae 
same desiftnatfoa matare seriallv. die data ia eolama (d) mav be reported as 'Seridlv 19 to 19 '. Abbreviatioas ia 
eonunoa ase hi standard fiaaacial pafaiicalioas aiay be used to eoaseive space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

~IT~ 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
U 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
%5 
i6 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Acoount 
No. 

(a) 
721 
Til 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
Tli 
721 

721 

Tli 
t i l 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
A - l 
A-l 
A-l 
A - l 
A-l 

A-2 
A-2" 

A-3 
A-3 

E-l 
E-l 
E-l 
E-l 
E- l 

E-2 

E-3 
E-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 
VII 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

vn 
vn 

vn 
X 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn • 
vn 

vn 

X 
X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred siocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Belt Raihway Convany of ChicaRO 
[)RUNW Railway Company 
[adiana Harbor Belt Raitoad Compaay 
fCaasas Citv Teraiiaal Railway Compa ny 
Irailar Train Company 

Total Class A - l 

MiKMukee Motor Transportation Compaay 
n n & S E Raaway Company 

Total Ctass A - 2 

rri-Stata Lead Company 
IdT Properties, Ine. 

Total Ctass A - 3 

Total Class A 

3elt Railway Company ot Chicajto 
tlihwukee-Kaasas City SonAera Joiat Ageacy 
3RIANW RaihMy Coaipaay 
(aasas City Teranaal Raitway Compaay 
Weston Railroad Assoeiattoa 

Total Ctass E - l 

Total Ctass E - 2 

IfIT Properties. lae. 
i U M A A ' 

Total Ctass E - 3 

Total Class E 

Gtaa<l Total 

Extent 
ofcontfDl 

(e) 
8.330 

1O0.0OO 
49.000 
8.330 
2.700 

IGOOOO 
54.02d 

100.000 
12.750 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
l l 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
U 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3.̂  
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 • 
41 

* Joint outdoor advertising veatare feraied ia 1995 
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Road Initiak: SOO Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES A F F I U A T E D COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars ia Aonsands) 

6. If any of Ae eompaaies iadnded ia this sehednle are eontroUed by respondent; Ae percent of control shonld be shown ia 
edunm (e). In ease aay eoa^aay listed is eoatialled oAer thaa thirongh aetnal ownership of secnrities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In eases of jointooatroCgive aames of oAer parties and particulars of ooatroL 

7. If any advaaees reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. l awta iea te ia eompanies in which aeiAer Ae oiiginal cost or present eqnity m total asseto are less dian 310,000 may be 
eeoibined in oae Bgate. 

9. Also inehded shonld be imwstaieato ia nniacorporated entities snch as lessee oiganizatioas (esehsive of aniooato nominally 
settled oa a enrreat basis). 

10. Thia sehednle should aot inchide securities issued or assumed by respondeat 

11. For affiliates «Ueh do not tefmrt » Ae Interstate Commerce Conmiission aad are joindy owned, give aames aad e3«nt of 
eontrolof oAer entities by fooaotu. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
i2 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 
24 
25 
26 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

40 
41 

Investments and advances 
Openmg 
balaaee 

(0 
260 
477 

U 5 9 
50 

" 218 

2.364 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 

991 

3 3 5 5 

0 
\*i 
69 

1.029 
75 

1.318 

1.840 

1.840 

0 
0 

0 

3.158 

6.513 

Additions 

(8) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

U l 
200 

311 

311 

311 

Deductions (if other 
Aan sale, egqihin) 

(h) 
0 

(477) 
0 

(50) 
0 

r527) 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

(527) 

0 
(145) 
f69) 

(1.029) 
0 

(1.243) 

(95) 

(95) 

0 
0 

0 

(1.338) 

n . 8 6 5 ) 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 
260 

0 
U 5 9 

0 
218 

1.837 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 

991 

2.828 

0 
0 
0 
0 

75 

75 

1.745 

1.745 

111 
200 

311 

2.131 

4,959 

Disposed of: 
profit (foss) 

0) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Adjustments 
Aeeonnt721.5 

(k) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 • 

0 

0 

0 

Dividends or 
interestcredited 

to mcome 

(1) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
62 

62 

62 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

62 

27 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
W 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

, 35 
3d 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
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28 Road Initials: SOO Year: 995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND AOVANrP.S AFHUATED COMPANIES - Contioued 
(Dollars ia Aonsands) 

Une 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

, 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

This pajte intendonally left Uank. 

• 

Exteni 
ofcontrol 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

13 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 1995 29 

3 i a INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - CoBtinaed 
(Dollars ia Aoasaads) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmenis and advances 
Opening 
baUnee 

(0 
Additioas 

(g) 

Deductions (ifother 
Aaa sale, eq>lam) 

(h) 

TUs Pan* iateatioi 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 

afly left blaak. 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(i) 

Adjustments 
Aeoonat 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 1995 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give partKulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
"Road and Equipment Property', and Account Na 732. Improvementa on Leased Properw', classified by primary 
accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of AcoounU for Railroad Companies. Tne balances, by primary 
accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during theyear should be analyzed in 
columns (c) to (f). inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of colunuis (b) to (f). inclusive, (jrand totals of columns (b) 
and (h) sliould equal the sum of Aoeounta 731 aad 732 for the respective periods; if not. full explanation should be 
made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbunemenU made for the specific purjiose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and for the extension of oU lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 , Items to be charged .of the Unilorm 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a raihvay or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and bettermente. as deflned, 
whether or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all crediu representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in the column in which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or 
credite from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other aocounte. or vice versa, should be 
included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of SlOÔOOO or more was made to Account Na 2, "Land for Transportation 
Purposes', state in a footnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounte not includible in the primary road accounte. The items reported should be briefly identifled 
ana explained under "Notes and Remarln' below. Amounte should be reportea on this line onfy under special 
circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Refer­
ence to such authorify should be made when explaining the amounte reported. Respondente must not make 
arbitrary clianges to the printed stub or column headings without specific authorify from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation properfy was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the properfy to the respondent. Also 
furnish a statement of the amount included in each primaiy account representing such properfy acquired, referring to 
the column or columns in whk:h the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettermente to properfy investment aocounte 
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the 
amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars m tiiousands) 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(•) 
(2) Uuid for transpoitation puiposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendhures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes. and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oUier track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water StaUons 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(3S) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Coostiuction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

OUier (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during oonsliudion 
(80) Odier elemente of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
Depnmng 

ofyear 

(b) 
14.362 
38.340 

783 
3.563 

96.588 
0 

171.612 
315.369 
150.328 

3.739 
14.171 
2,019 

101 
1,446 

12.934 
0 

1,690 
0 

6.825 
18,808 
43.584 

282 
801 
448 

28.082 
17.444 
7.652 

565 
0 

951.536 
87.478 

188.453 
0 

12 
0 

7.843 
1.273 
9.847 

294.906 
0 

(923) 
13,623 

1.259.142 

Ei^ieiiditures 
dunng the year 
for original road 
ft equipmenl. & 
road extensions 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Eiqienditures 
dunng the year 
for purchase of 

existing lines, re­
organizations, etc. 

«•) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS T O LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont 'd. 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for 
additions during 

theyear 

(e) 
75 

2.164 
80 
82 

2.755 
0 

18.512 
18,600 
7330 

123 
1.498 
1.063 

0 
51 

1,411 
0 
6 
0 

(407) 
689 

4.533 
101 
123 
fl6> 

(2458) 
1.182 

243 
0 
0 

57.640 
2J040 

88305 
0 
0 
0 

22 
6 

291 
90,664 

0 
0 

(8,534) 
139.770 

Credite for properfy 
retired during 

theyear 

(t) 
5.296 

14327 
(101) 
867 

59337 
0 

84.106 
145^31 
73317 

2.122 
4,751 

957 
24 

457 
8,281 

0 
395 

0 
543 

6.626 
14,836 

114 
213 
110 
897 

7.231 
3,730 

130 
0 

434.197 
12 

(42) 
0 
0 
0 

(62) 
25 

4,173 
4,106 

0 
(923) 

(22) 
437358 (1) 

Net changes during 
theyear 

(g) 
(5,221) 

(12,163^ 
181 

(785) 
(56,782) 

0 
(65394) 

(126,631) 
(66,187) 
(1.999) 
(3253) 

106 
(24) 

(406) 
. (6370) 

0 
(389) 

0 
(950) 

(5.937) 
(10303) 

(13) 
(90) 

(126) 
(3.455) 
(6,049) 
(3,487) 

(130) 
0 

(376357) 
2,028 

88347 
0 
0 
0 

84 
(19) 

(3382) 
86358 

0 
923 

(8312) 
(297388) 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 
9.141 

26.177 
964 

2,778 
39306 

0 
106,018 
188.738 
84.141 

1.740 
10.918 
2.125 

77 
1,040 
6,064 

0 
1301 

0 
5375 

12371 
33,281 

269 
711 
322 

24,627 
11395 
4,165 

435 
0 

574.979 
89306 

276300 
0 

12 
0 

7.927 
1.254 
5.965 

381,464 
0 
0 

5,111 
961354 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) Refer to Schedule 210, Footnote 1. 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in coluiniis (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
monA of January, and m columns (c ) and (f) show the depredation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounu. respectivefy. ascertained 
Iw iqiplying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computod by the total depreciation base for the same month. Tbe depreciation base should not include the cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rente therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00. 31-25-00 , 31-21-00 , 35-21-00 . 35-23-00 . 35-22-00 . and 35-25-00 . It sbould include the cost of equipment 
owned and leased to others when the rente therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Aocounte Nos. 32 -21 -00 ,32 -22-00 , 
32-23-00, 32-25-00 . 36-21-00 . 36-22-00, 36-23-00 . and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those 
presribed or otherwise authorized by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the 
composite ratM to be shown for the respective primary accounte should be recomputed from Ae December charges developed by the 
use of authorized rates. If any changes in rates were eifective during the year, sive full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computedfor each primary account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such properfy. 

3. Show in columns (e). (f) ana (g) data applKable to Lessor properfy. when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 
31 -11-00 .31-12-00 ,31-13-00 .31-21-00 .31-22-00 . and31-23-00 . inclusive. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reseives. Authorify for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) 

5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipmem 
leased from others represente less than 5% of toul road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 1 

l ine 

N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

. 24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other risht-of-way expenditures 
(5) T\innels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 

J 9 ) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and oEfKC buildings 
(17) Roadwaybuildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals and interiockeis 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
X39) Public improvemente - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenser-traincars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Ffoatins equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

38340 
•783 

3363 
96388 

0 
171312 
315369 
150328 

3,739 
14,171 
2,019 

101 
1.446 

12.934 
0 

1390 
0 

6325 
18308 
43384 

282 
801 
448 

28.082 
17.444 
7352 

565 
0 
0 

937,174 

87.478 
188.453 

0 
12 
0 

7343 
1.273 

9347 
294,906 

1.232.080 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

40,935 
861 

3345 
98367 

0 
187343 
331306 
156307 

4.033 
15.289 
3.033 

101 
1.468 

13392 
0 

1396 
0 

6.403 
19.103 
47.211 

349 
925 
455 

25,194 
18313 
7367 

565 
0 
0 

985,161 

88.709 
261.408 

39 
12 
0 

7388 
1054 

6,020 
365330 

1350.491 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.94 
135 
1.28 
1.60 
0.00 
3.88 
3.14 
3.17 
2.62 
3.30 
4.07 
0.47 
3.65 
1.61 
0.00 
3.42 
0.00 
230 
2.72 
3.66 
1.36 
1.76 
6.28 
8.56 
4.15 
1.88 
2.52 
0.00 
0.00 
3.28 

2.02 
4.91 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
2.19 
1.70 

15.00 
4.12 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS | 
Depreciat 

At beginning 
ofyear 

fe) 

0 

0 
0 

on base 

Aldose 
ofyear 

(n 

0 

0 
0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

1 
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33S. ACCUMULATED D E P R E C I A T I O N - ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disckise the required mformation in regard to crediu and debiU to Account No. 735. 'Aocumutated Depreciation: Road and 
Equipment Property", during the year relating to owned and used road equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used when tbe resulting renu are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment' accounte and 'Other Rente-
Credit- Equipment' aocounte. Exclude any entries of depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rente 
are included in "Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment" account and "other Rentt-Debit-Equipment ' accounte. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumutated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2. If any data are uicluded in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated *Dr." 
4. If there is any inconsistent between the credite to tbe reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a 

full explanation shouM be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
Other right-of-way expe'ditures 
(5) T\innels and subwavs 
(6) Bridges. tresUes. and culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Const. 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road aocounte 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(551 Highway revenue equipment 
(56) FloatinK equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

13.462 
190 

(164) 
16324 

0 
64,780 
99353 
9,763 
2.169 
2336 

551 
78 

584 
3,461 

0 
686 

0 
1345 
2313 
7.983 

84 
251 
198 

10/494 
2,170 
2.449 

198 
0 

(187) 
242371 

49.110 
64,725 

0 
8 
0 

5,215 
1336 

6374 
(89) 

126379 
369,450 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

380 
11 
45 

1367 
0 

6.953 
9308 
4.917 

108 
503 
116 

0 
53 

207 
0 

58 
0 

182 
471 

1386 
4 

16 
29 

1395 
755 
137 

14 
0 

(16) 
29,099 •• 

1.709 
9347 

0 
0 
0 

171 
(17) 

1,288 
(8) 

12,490 
41389 

Other 
crediu 

(dl 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

945 € 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

945 

0 
75 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

75 
1,020 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Retiremente 

(e) 

30 
3 
0 

801 
0 

3368 
434 
383 

19 
55 
15 
0 
0 

36 
0 
0 
0 
0 
3 

251 
0 
0 
0 

636 
24 

186 
0 
0 
0 

6,744 

(114) 
(180) 

0 
0 
0 

(131) 
130 

4,173 
0 

3378 
10322 

Other 
debite 

(H 

3342 
111 
27 

9,407 
0 

26,759 
39202 
10368 

lfl35 
925 
232 

18 
198 

2227 
0 

171 
0 

12 
756 

2.999 
20 
61 
55 
15 

1,168 
1.163 

49 
0 

(203) 
100,417 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74 
0 

0 
(97) 
(23) 

100394 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

10,170 
87 

(146) 
7.883 

0 
41,106 
69,725 
3.929. 
1223 
2359 

420 
60 

439 
1.405 

0 
573 

0 
2,015 
2.025 
6,419 

68 
206 
172 

12,183 
1,733 
1237 

163 
0 
0 

165.454 

50,933 
74327 

0 
8 
0 

5.443 
1.189 

3,689 
0 

135389 
301,043 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

» To be reported with equipment rather than WftS expenses. ft Capitalized Roadway M«;hiBe depreciation. 1 
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339. A U : R U E D UABIUTY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(DoUars in thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information relating to credite and debite of Account 772, 'Accrued Uability Leased Properfy', during 
the year concerning road aad equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c). enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in column (e). enter debite to account arising from 
retiremente; ia colunm (f). enter amounU paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credite to account, charges to operating expenses and paymente to lessors should be fully 
explained. 

4. Required disckxure may be omitted if leased road and equipment properfy represente 5% or less of total properfy owned 
and used. 

5. If settlement for depreciation is made currentfy between lessee and lessor, and no debite or crediu to Account 772 are 
made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made 
to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) T\innels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes ft culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail ft other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences sncw sheds & signs 
(16) Station ft office buildinss 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops ft enidnehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) SignaU ft interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PublK improvemente-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adiusimente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger- train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adiustment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
GRANDTOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

NONE 

Other 
credite 

(d) 

NONE 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire­
mente 

(c) 

NONE 

Other 
debite 

(f) 

. 

• 

NONE 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

NONE 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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340. DEPRECIAT1(M( BASE AND RATES- IMPROVEMENTS TU R O A D AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DolUrs in Aousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the 
month of Januaty, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and 
on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounte, respectivefy, asceruined 
by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and 
dividing Ae total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only 
improvemente to leased property charged to account 732. "Improvcmenu on Leased Property". The composite rates used should 
be Aose prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounu should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective during the year, give full particulars in 
a footnote. 

2. All improvemenu to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such properfy. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reseives. Authorify for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indKating the 
aocount(s) affected. 

4. Disckwures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total 
equipment leased from others represenU less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivefy. However, 
line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tlinnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes ft culveru 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail ft other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 
(16) Station ft office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildinss 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops ft enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals ft interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PublK improvemenu-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road aocounte 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight- train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND m i AL motel ) 

Depreciation base 
At beginning ofyear 

(b) 

28 
0 
0 

32 
0 

2,736 
543 

2380 
0 

1,981 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

509 
4 
0 
0 
0 

25 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

8248 

1,121 
611 

0 
0 
0 
1 

100 

0 
0 

1333 
10,081 

At close of year 
(c) 

37 
0 
0 

32 
0 

3224 
2,403 
2375 

0 
2252 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

518 
5 
0 
0 
0 

32 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

10388 

1.155 
943 

0 
0 
0 
0 

100 

0 
0 

2.198 
13,086 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

0.91 
N/A 
N/A 
1.58 
N/A 
335 
3.64 
1.66 
N/A 
3.09 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
237 
2.63 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
6.46 
3.10 
1.39 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

2.86 
3.86 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
2.76 
1.70 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS T O ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Enter the required information concerning debiU and crediu to accouat 733. "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvemenu 
on Leased Properfy', during the year relating to improvemenu made to road and equipment property leased from others, the 
depreciation charges for which are induded in opereting expenses of the respondenL 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other crediu' or colunm (f) "Other debite", state the facte occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaty aocotut should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr'. 

3. Any inconsistency between the cred te to the reserve as shown in column (c) and Ae charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debite to the reserve arising from retiremente. Tbese debite shouU not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details in Ae respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if either total road leased from others or total equipment 

leased from others represente less than 5% of total road owned or total equipmenl owned, respectivefy. However, line 39 Grand 
Toul, shouki be completed. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Olher right-of-way expenditures 
(5) TUnnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes ft cuNerte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail ft other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 
(16) Station ft office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops ft enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals ft intcrloc xrs 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PublK improvemcnte-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road aocounte 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

GRANDTOTAL 1 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note 1. 

Other 
credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

(e) 

Other 
debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

S e e N o t e l . 1 1 1 1 ! 39l 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than WftS expense. 

Note 1: Figures have been iacorporated oa Sehednle 33S per ICC iu t rnc t ions . 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

This page intentionaUy left blank. 
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3S0. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R A T E S - R O A D AND EQUIPMENT LEASED T O OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reseive is carried in the accounte of the respondent and 
the rent therefrom is included in Aocounte 32 -11 -00 ,32 -12 -00 .32 -13 -00 .32 -21 -00 .32 -22 -00 and 32-23-00 . 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each properfy account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the 
months of Januaiy and December, respectiveiy, with respect to road aad equipment owned by the respondent but leased to 
others, the depreciation charges for whKh are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for whksh the 
depreciation reserve is recorded in the aocounU of Ae respondent. If the base for road is other than the original cost or 
estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of AocounU. brought to a current date by the respondent from iu 
Order No. 3 records and accounu. or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
column show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounU. respectivefy, ascertained by applying the primary 
accounu composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute Ae depreciation for December and dividing the total also 
computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reponed, nevenheless, in 
support of depreciatkm reserves. Authorify for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indKating the 
acraunt(s) affected. 

5. If the total road leased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned; onut. If total equipment leased to others is less 
than 5% of total equipment owned; omit. However, line 39. Grand Total, shouki be completed. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) T\innels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes ft culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail ft other track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 
(16) Sution ft office buildings 
(17) Roadway building; 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops ft enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals ft interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
i37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-const. 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Deprec ation base 
At beginning ofyear 

(b) 
At dose of year 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note 1. 
See Note 1. 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

Note 1: Total toad and equipmeat leased to others ia less thaa 3 % of total owaed. 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED T O OTIIERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the aocounte of Ae respondem and the rent 
therefrom it included in AocounU 32 -11 -00 .32 -12 -00 .32 -13 -00 .32 -21 -00 .32 -22 -00 . and 32-23-00 . 

2. Disckise crediu and debiU to Account 735. 'Accumulated Depredation-Road Equipment Property', during the year 
relating to road and equipment leased to otheis. the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of 
the respondent. (See Schcduie 330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for 'Other crediu', and "Other debiU". state the facu occasioning such entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account shouki be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Details in tbe respective sections of Ais schedule may be onuttod if eiAer total road leased to others or total equipment 
leased from oAcrs represente less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectivefy. However, line 39, Grand 
Total, shouU be completed. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

fa) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) T\innels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes ft culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
_(9) Rail ft other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 
(16) Sution ft office buildings 

i l 8 ) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops ft enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals ft interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PublK improvemente-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 

^45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(J4) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

i i i ) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
i i S ) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Bahuiceat 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

See Note 1. 

See Note 1. 
See Note 1. 

Other 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

fO 

Other 
debite 

fn 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

fg) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than WftS expense. 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to oAera u lesa thaa 3 % of total owaed. 
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3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATTON SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Aousands) 

1. Disclose the mvestment in raihway properfy used in transportation sennce at Ae close of the year. This investment 
represente the aggregate of the properfy owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transporution servKC. 
Such properfy i ^ u £ s (a) the investment reported in Accounte 731, "Road and Equipment Prc^rfy ' . and 732. Improvemente 
on leaseif property", of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 properfy leased to oAers for Aeir exclusive use of road, track, or 
bridges (including equipment or other raihway properfy covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate 

731 or 732 properfy (including operating and lessor railroads) used by Ae respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or 
control of roads, tracks, or bndges (including equipment of other railway properfy covered by the contract). This exdudes leased 
equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracte and the investment of other carriers in property jointfy 
usedby the respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L). inactive or proprietary 
company (P). and other leased properties, (O). 

3. In columns (a) to (e), indusive. first show Ae dau requested for Ae respondent (R); next the dau for companies whose 
entire properties are used in transponation servKC of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; 
followed 1^ dau for carriers and others (O). ponions of whoseproperfy are used in transporution servKe of the respondent. 
Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Tben show as deductions, d a u for transporution property leased 
to carriers and others. 

4. In colunm (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 
5. In colunm (d). show the amount applicable in Aocounte 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in 

column (b). Values of properfy of other carriers segregated by estimate or otheiwise shouU correspond in amount to the 
deductions made by the owners in their reporte. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences 
between the amounte in column (d) of this schedule and the amounte shown in colunm (c), line 24, on the asset side of the 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual raihway, shouki be explained in a footnote. Book value induded in Accounte 
731 and 732 of the owner shouki be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the securities of 
the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contraiy. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pereent or 
otherwise) value of properfy of private owners, or portions of properfy of other carriers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e).show Ae amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounu 733,734, 
735,736, and 772, that is applkable to the properfy of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the 
reserves therefor are recorded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 

ins.2) 
(a) 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Soo Une Railroad Companv 

Account 731 

Account 732 

^ 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
(sec ins. 4) 

(whole number) 
(c) 

3.443 

3,443 

Investmenu 
in property 
(see ins. 5) 

(d) 

948.925 

12329 

961354 

Depreciation ft 
amortization of 

defense 
projecte 

(see ins. 6) 
(e) 

299.163 ' 

1,946 

301.109 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATTON SERVICE 
(By Properfy AocounU) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) 9ve. by primary accounte. the amount of investment at the close of the year in properfy of respondent 
and each group or dass of companies and properties. 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amounte for each class of company and properties shown in schedule 352 A. Continuing records shall be mainuined by respondent 
of the primaiy properfy aocounte separatefy for each company or properfy included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalization of rentals for leased properfy based on 6 percent per year where property 
is not classified by aocounte by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from oAer carriers is not ascertainable. Identify 
non-carrier owners, and briefly exptein on page 37 methods of estimating value of properfy of non-carriers or properfy of other 
carriers. 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not indudible in the accounte shown, or in line 29. The items included should be brieffy identifled and 
explained. Also indude here those items after permission is obained from the Commision for exceptions to prescribed accounting. 
Reference to such authorify shouki be made when explaining the amounte reported. Respondente must not make arbitraiy changes to 
the printed stub or column headings without specific authorify from the Commision. 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
. 1 1 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transporution purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right - of-way expenditures 
(5) T\innels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culveru 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Sution and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buiklings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) CommunKation systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power planu 
(31) Power-transmissk>n systems 
(35) Miscdianeous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PublK improvemenu - Construction 
(44^ Shop machinerv 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased propety capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (spedfy and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscdianeous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other etemenu of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

fb) 
9,141 

26,177 
964 

2,778 
39306 

• 0 

106,018 
188,738 
84.141 

1,740 
10,918 
2.125 

77 
1,040 
6,064 

0 
1301 

0 
5375 

12371 
33281 

269 
711 
322 

24327 
11395 
4,165 

435 
0 
0 

574,979 
89306 

276300 
0 

12 
0 

7,927 
1254 
5,965 

381,464 
0 
0 

5,111 
961354 

Lessor 
railroads 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

« 
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INSTRUCnONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

SCHEDULE 410 

Une 620. column (h) 
Une 620. column (f) 
Une 620. column (g) 

CROSS-CHECKS 

Unes 136 thru 138 column (f) 
Unes 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 column (f) 

Une 231, column (f) 
Une 230, column (f) 

Unes 207, 208. 211. 212, column (0 
Unes 226, 227, column (f) 
Unes 311. 312, 315, 316, column (0 

Une 213, column (f) 
Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (f) 

• 

Unes 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, column (f) 

Unes 221, 222, 235, column ({) (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235. 

greater 
column (f) 

Unes 302 thru 307 and 32(̂  column (f) (equal to or 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed line 320. 
column (f) 

I ine .507, column (f) 
Une 508, column (0 
Une 509, column (f) 
Une 510, column (t) 
Une 511, column (f) 
Une 512, column (f) 
Une 513, column (t) 
Une 514, column (f) 
Une 515, column (f) 
Une 516, column (f) 
Une 517. column (f) 

SCHEDULE 450 

Une 4 column b 

, 

-

' 

S 

B 

e 

= 

= 

= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, colunm (b) 
Une 14. column (d) 
Une 14. colunm (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Une 29 column (b) 
Une 29. column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Une 19, colunms (b) thru (d) 
Une 19. columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5. 38, column (f) 
Unes 24. 39. column (f) 
Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41, column (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus line 24, 
columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Unes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 24, 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39. column (b) 

Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40, 41. column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1. column (j) 
Une 2. column Q) 
Une 3. column (j) 
Une 4. column Q) 
Une 5, column (j) 
Une 6, column (j) 
Une 7. column (]) 
Une 8, column Q) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Une 10, column Q) 
Une 11, column Q) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Une 47 column b 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Doilan in thouaands) 

1. Report freigbt expenses only. 
2. Hie total depreciation expense reported in column (b). line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense 

reported in schedule 410. column (f) lines. 136.137 and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals fbr the various property categories of Way and Structures. Hie total net lease/ 

rental reported in column (c). line 29 should balance to the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 
123. plus Unes 130 th rou^ 13S. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/ientab by property category is not known, 
apportion the leaseAentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases fbr all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 3S2B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in colunm (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on Une 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on Une 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5. Report cm Une 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on Unes 1 through 27. 
6. Line 11, account 16. should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 ofschedule 41.^. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

- - 1 

— 

Category 

Land for transporution purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadwaybuildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFOCOFC terminals 
ConununKations systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 

Roadway machines 
Public improvements: construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
379 

11 
45 

1.563 
0 

6.951 
9.503 
4.914 

108 
503 
116 

0 
53 

207 
0 

58 
0 

182 
471 

1.685 
4 

16 
29 

U 9 5 
755 

14 
N/A 

28,962 • 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

6 
15 
0 
0 

25 
0 

62 
111 
50 
0 

2,993 
0 
0 
0 
3 
0 
0 
0 
3 
6 

19 
0 
0 
0 

309 
6 
3 
0 

3,611 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

0 
(1) 
0 
0 

(4) 
0 

(2) 
(5) 
(3) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 
(16) 

IJne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

* Refer to Schedule 210, footnote 1. 
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NOTES AND RElfARKS 

Thia page inteationally left blank. 
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GENERAL INSIHUCTIGNS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment aU natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels 
and lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense exdudmg the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b),will balance to Schedule 410. column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives. Une 5 plus Une 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. Unes 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in schedule schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus Une 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, Unes 221.222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Schedule 415. Equipment Danuged from Schedule 410. Une 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (Une 32). Floating Equipment (line 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36). Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (Une 37). Machineiy-Other Equipment (Une 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410. the sum of Unes 302 through 307. inclusive, plus Une 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nol report 
in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308. 

Note: Lines 216.235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight 
tram repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which wiU relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiU balance to Schedule 410,column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410̂  Une 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, Une 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (Une 32); Floating Equipment (Une 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustmeni of each equipment type whk:h is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to 
the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment 
used in freight service included in Une 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, Unes 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, Une 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, Unes 311,312,315 and 
316, exoept for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But 
Not Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -21 -00,31 -22-00,31 -23-00, 
35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are 
included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31 -12-00,31 -13-00,31 -21-00. 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335, shaU equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment aocounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

lypes of equipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT IHAIN CARS 

Bax-Plmn40Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Lonaer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-P ain 
Gondola- Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Relngeiator-Mechankal 
Refriflerator - Nonmechankal 
Flat TOFOCOFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
M isceUaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FRHGHT TO/MN CARS 
OUIER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

RefriRemted Trailen 
Other TraUen 
Refrigerated Containen 
Other Containen 
BoKles 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Ol l lER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processinK equipment 
Machinery- Locomotives' 
Machinery-Freight Can^ 
Machinery- Other Equipment^ 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTiU- ALL EQUIPMENT 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repain 
(net expense) 

(b) 

2306 
19,747 

0 
0 

22,053 

0 
1,180 

344 
0 

851 
13.966 
1.495 

0 
0 

528 
2.456 

0 
17 

493 
0 
0 

259 
0 

21,589 

0 
2.470 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,470 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

84 
81 
82 

642 
889 

47,001 

Deprec 
Owned 

(c) 

221 
1.483 

0 
0 

1.704 

0 
419 
443 

0 
559 

4.428 
368 

0 
0 

495 
5 
0 

38 
213 

0 
207 
121 

0 
7296 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
1.288 

82 
34 
21 

154 
1,579 

10,579 

ation 
Capitalized 

lease 
(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

188 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1360 
0 

2,048 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,048 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 

0 
(5) 
0 
0 

(5) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(3) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(3) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(8) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

« 

' The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the 
allocable portion ofline 216. 

'' The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the 
allocable portion of line 235. 

^ The dau to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 through 306, 
reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. S U P P O R U N G SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - ConUaued 
(Doilan in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

. 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

0 
13.502 

0 
0 

13402 

0 
1,130 
1,129 

0 
1,038 

21,514 
4,274 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

160 
0 
4 
0 

5,558 
0 

34307 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
343 

0 
0 
0 

5307 
5,950 

54,259 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

4,795 
84,711 

0 
0 

89,506 

27 
9,918 
3315 

0 
15300 

197,909 
10,287 

0 
0 

4X)76 
296 

0 
249 

7483 
28 

3,269 
13351 

0 
266,408 

0 
0 
0 

12 
0 
0 
0 

12 

0 
0 
0 

0 
5,965 
2,499 
1,041 

625 
9,181 

19311 

375537 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2323 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,769 
0 

10392 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

10392 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(i) 

1363 
49,270 

0 
0 

50,933 

13 
5,241 
U 2 5 

0 
9,067 

39,020 
5,015 

0 
0 

2256 
245 

0 
85 

2,978 
28 

2348 
344 

0 
68,165 

0 
0 
0 
8 
0 
0 
0 
8 

0 
0 
0 

0 
3389 

743 
308 
186 

6332 
11458 

130,664 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,039 
0-
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4.123 
0 

6.162 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6.162 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

' The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44. allocated 
to Locomotives, Freight Can, and Other Equipment. 

^ The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is cakulated by multiplying the investment in each element by 
the effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This 
cakulation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
Thb schedule win show the investment in capitalized leases 
in road and equipmenl by primary account. 

Column 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease 

amounis are included therein. 

(b) =the total invesimeni in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amonization relating to the leased 
propenies. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Doilan in ihousands) 

Primary Account Number 
And Title 

(a) 

(16)Stal.&Ofr.Bldgs. 
(20) Shops & Enginehouses 
(25) TOFC COFCTerminab 
(26) Communication System 
(37) Roadway Machines 

Total Road 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight Train Can 
(55) Highway Revenue Equipt. 
(57) Work Equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous Equipment 
(59) Computer & Word Processing 

Total Equipmenl 

GRANDTOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
AlEndOf 

Year 
(b) 

0 

89406 
266,408 

355.914 

355.914 

Capital Leases | 
Invesimeni 
Al End Of 

Year 

(c) 

0 

0 
10392 

10392 

10392 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

" 

0 

0 
2.048 

2,048 

2,048 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

0 

0 
6.162 

6.162 

6.162 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS O F TAXES 
(DoUan in thousands) 

A. Raihway Taxes 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.& Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 + 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

9,685 

5330 
0 

5330 
34,679 

2348 
2351 

294 
4,040 

50,042 
59,727 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are Ibied the pankulan which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Other panicuian which cause such a differential should be Ibted under the caption Other (Specify), including Slate and 
other taxes defeired if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000. may be combined in a single entry under 
Other (.Specify). 

2. IndKate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applKable to each particular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounis 714,744,762 and 786 for the net tax effect of liming differences 
originating and revening in the current accounting period. 

4. IndKate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eUminate or reinstate deferred tax effects 
(credils or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss cany-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) lo Accounl 557, 
Provbion for Deferred Taxes, and Accounl 591, Provbion for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate m column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 
Accounts 714,744,762 and 786. • 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Panicuian 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: 
Guideline lives punuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of faciUties, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Sec.l84I.R.C. 
Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other items 
Groaa deferred lax liabilitiea 
Capital leases 
Post retirement benefits 
Reserves for emplc^e severance 
Expense reserves 
Other items 
Net operating loss carryforwards 
ITC/other credit carryforwards 
Minimum lax credit carryforwards 
Groaa deferred lax aaaeu 
Deferred lax assets valuation allowance 

NET D E F E R R E D TAX LIABILITIES 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

201,256 
1364 

0 
0 

19,468 
222388 

f4,9.'!4) 
(11361) 
(32.950) 
(28.933) 
(19,269) 
f31453) 
r5300) 
(3391) 

(138.211) 
5300 

89.477 

Net crediu 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

3357 
47 

0 
0 

443 
4.147 
1,052 
(430) 

3491 
329 

3,294 
12361 

0 
(800) 

19.697 
0 

23.844 

Adjustments 

(d) 

(107,742) 
0 

0 
0 

(13,006) 
(120.748) 

70 
(8,186) 
12357 

(10,977) 
417 

(794) 
(100) 
511 

(6.702) 
48,767 

(78.683) 

Fiid of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

97,171 
1,711 

0 
0 

6,905 
105.787 

(3332) 
(19,977) 
(17.002) 
(39481) 
(154.'i8) 
(19386)-

(5,400) 
(4.180) 

(125.216) 
54.067 

34,638 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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*Footnotea: 

4S0. ANALYSIS O F TAXES - Continued 
(Doilan in thousands) 

1. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 
inveslment lax credit^ 

If deferral method for inveslment tax credit was elected: 
(1) IndKate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liabiUfy for current year_ 

N/A 

N/A 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liabiUfy but deferred for accounting 

purposes^ Ŝ N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual S N/A 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amonized to reduce current year's lax accrual_ S N/A 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credils Ŝ N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the 
repon b made Ŝ _ N/A 

In January 1993. Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (FAS 109). Accounting for Income Taxes. 
whKh requires the recognition of deferred tax UabiUlies and assets for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences 
between the carrying amounis and the tax basb of olher assets and liabilities. 

The computation of deferred taxes under FAS 109 provides for the inclusion of judgments about future taxable income, other than temporary 
item revenab, in the determination of the valuation allowance required. The net change in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was 
an increase of $48.7 million in 1995 related to net operating loss carryforwards. Thb increase and Soo Railroad's limitation on recognizing 
deferred income tax expense credits in 1995 was a result of Parent's net deferred lax liability position at December 31,1995. 

Soo Railroad b included in a federal consolidated tax retum with Parent. As of December 31,1995, Parent and subsidiaries had invesimeni 
lax and olher lax credils and federal lax nel operating loss carryforwards (a significant part ofwhieh were derived from Soo Railroad) for lax 
return purposes expiring as follows (doilan in thousands): 

Federal Nel Operating Losses 
Using Alternatives 

Total Minimum Tax Laws Year of Expiration 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
Total 

Investment and 
Other Tax Creditt 

$100 
1400 
1,900 
1300 

100 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

?5,400 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

52,000 
51,000 

0 
0 
0 

4,000 
24,000 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,000 
40.000 

0 
0 
0 

1.000 
23,000 

$131.000 $65.000 

As of December 31,1995, Soo Railroad had federal and slate minimum lax credit carryforwards in the amount of $4.2 million These 
credils are available lo be carried forward indefinitely wlihout expiration. 
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4<0. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS F O R THB YEAR 
(DoUan iaihonsaads) 

Give a brief deaeriptioa for all iteau, tegardkss of amonat iaeladed duriag dw year ia Aeeosatt 555, Uaosnal ot Infreqaeat 
Items; 560, Iaeoaie or Loss From Operalioas of Diseontmned Segmeatt; StiZ, Gaia or Loss oa Disposal of Diseontinned 
Segments; .570, Exfeaordinaiy Items: 590, Ineome Taxes oa Ezlnordiaaiy Iteau: 592, Cnainlalive Effeet of Chaqges ia 
Aeeonn ting Friaeiples; 603, Appropria lioas Released; 606, Other Credits to Reaiaed Earaiagi: 616, OAer Debib to Reiained 
Eamiqgs; 620, Appropria lions fer SiakiagFbnds; 621, ^p ropr i a lioas fer Odier PnrposesL If appropria lioas released reflect 
appropiialioas provided daring Aeyear, eerJi aoeimnt shonld aot be reported. 

For Aeeonals 519, MiseeDaneoos Ineome. aad .551, Miaeellaaeons Iaeoaie Charges, if Ae total ia either aeeoaat sooeeeds 10% 
of net ineome before ezkaotdiaaiy items, describe the three largest items ia the aeeoaat and aay other iteau ia eoneas of 10% of 
aet ineome. 

Liae 
No. 

1 
i 
3 
4 
4 

e 
1 
« 
j 

ii 
1 
12 
i i 
14 
i j 
ii 
i l 
it 
IS 
2< 
2 
li 
23 
2-
23 
2« 
21 

—21 
2S 
3C 

AeeonnI 
No. 

?1 519 

.\51 

^ 

.590 

606 

Item 

(b) 
MiseeUaneous Ineome: 

Land sale - Mpb, Hiaviadia Avenne 
Land sales - odier 
Odier 

Total 

kfCseellaaeous Income Charges: 

sztraordinary Loss on Early Extinxnishnient of Debt 

[noome Tax Effect from Extraordinary Loss on Early Extiaitnishmeat of Debt 

Odier Credits to Retained Eamings: 
FAS 87 "Eoiployen Aeeenatmg for Fensfoas' (Note 1) 

Oebife 

(e) 

• 

5,158 

uas 

Ctedife 

(a) 

897 
1,152 

1» 

2,065 

Liae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
2A 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO S H .FITTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS AOCOUNTS 

" Total does aot axeeed 10% of ae t iaeomcL 

Note 1: Sec footnote 3 oa Schedule 210. 
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501. GUARANTIES AND S imETYSHIFS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If die respondent was under obligation as guarantor or snre^ for die performance by any odier corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obliga tfon, show die pardenlarsof each contract of guatanfy or suretyship in e&ict at the dose of 
die year or entered into and ecqiired during die year. 

Thb inquiry does not cover the ease of ordinary conmiereial paper ma tnring oa demand or not la ler tba n avo years a fter the da te 
of issue. Items of less dian $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
; 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
l l 
12 
13 
14 
l.*i 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3C 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of aD parties 
principally and primarily 

liable 
(•) 

-

Description 

(b) 

NONE 

Amountof 
eotttingent 

Uabflitv 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

Uability 
(iV 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
i 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or olher association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent 
of any agreement or obUg^tion, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship m 
effect al the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover die case of ordinary conmierrial paper ma tnring on demand or not la ter dian 2 years after dale of 
bsiie. nor does itincliide ordinaiy surer/ bonck or undertakings on appeals in court proceeding;. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, title, 
nianiri^ date and concise description 

of agreement or obUga don 
(a) 

Names of aD guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(0 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(A)' 

Une 
No. 

8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND S H O R T - T E R M BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Doilan in dionsands) 

Using the following notes as a guidelines show die requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure b required even diongh the arrangenientb not reduced to writing. 

1. Disdose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit nsed and unused, average interest rate of short- term 
borrovkings outstanding at balance sbeetdate, niaxiniuni amount ofoutstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted 
average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constimtiiig compensating balances not legally restrietfid should be disrJosed. 
. 3. Compensadiig balance arrangemenfe need only be dbdosed for die latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensatiog balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Aceouni 717, Odier Funds, shonld also be 
separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensatiiig balance arrangenienfe are suffieiendy material to require dbrlosnre in footaotes when die aggregate of 
witten Ol ora] agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of Uquid assets (cunent cash balances, restricted and 
unrestricted phis marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier b not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement that bet should be disclosed along widi 
stated and possible sanctions whenever snch possible sanctions may be immediate (nol vague or unpredictable) and nia terial. 

Soo Railroad has a S5 mOiioa bank credit line, whieh remained anaaed throughout 1995. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Thb page intentionaUy left blank. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN R O A D PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in ihousands) 

The principal use of thb schedule b to determine the average embedded rale of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

U n e # 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipmenl Obligations and Other LongTerm Debt due 
Within One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obliftaiions 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Direclly Related to Road Property 
Debt Directly Rebted to Equipment 
Total Debt Directly Related to Road and Equipment 
Peicent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Direclly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Propeny Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 
Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 
Sch. 200, L. 42 
Sch. 200. U 43 
Sch. 200. L 44 
Sch. 200. L. 45 
Sch. 2C0, L 46 
SumL 1-8 
Noie 1. 
Note 1. 
SumLIOand 11 
LIO -i- L12 
(2 decimals) 
L11 + L12 
(2 decimals) 
L9 minus L12 
(L13xL15) 
plus LIO 
(L14xL15) 
plus L i l 

Balance at 
Close ofyear 

0 

4,720 
2353 
5.163 
1.704 

0 
280357 

0 
294.797 

3392 
10.748 
14.440 

25.57% 

74.43% 
280.357 

75379 

219.418 

II. Interest Accrued During Year: 1 

UneUt 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Title 

Total biterest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent Interesl On Funded Debt 
Rebase of Premiums on Funded Debi 
Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Direclly Related lo Road Property Debt 
Interesl Directly Related to Equipment Debt 
Inieiesi Not Directly Relaied to Road and Equipment Debt 
Interest Road Properly Debt (Noie 5) 
Interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rale of Debt Capital-Road Properly 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipmenl 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 
Sch. 210, L 44 
Sch. 210. L 22 
Sum of Unes 18+19 
less 20 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 

L21-(L22+L23) 
L22+(L24xL13) 
L23+(L24xL14) 
L25 -i- L16 
L26 -i- L17 

Balance at 
Close ofyear 

21.706 • 
0 
0 

21.706 
118 

1321 
20.267 
5300 

16.406 
7.03% • • 
7.48% • • 

Note 1: Direclly related means the purpose whirh die fiinds were used when die deblwas issued. 
Note 2: Une 16 plus Une 17 ninst eqnal Une 9. 
Note 3: Une 21 includes interest on debt in Arcoiint 769--Accounts Payable; Affiliated Conipaniei. 
Note 4: Thb interest relates to debt reported in Unes 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5: Une 25 plus Une 26 must eqnal Une 21. 

* Excludes interest expense 'pushed down' from Parent for iaeome pnrposes w t h a o related Soo Railroad debt oa 
balance sheet. 

** Use of yearead debt balaaees for determiaiag these iaterest rates may aot be meaaiagfaL 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SIS. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give particulart of all rails applied during the year in connection with replacement of rail in previously constructed tracks maintained 
by the respondent. 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fiilly in a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reponed in whole numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one - half or more should be counted as one. 

Line 
No. 

aass 
of 
rail 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

Weighi of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

Number 
of tons 

(2X)00lb) 

Total cosl 
of rail applied 

in running 
Iracks, passing 
tracks, cross­

overs, etc. 
during year 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,0001b) 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSTRY, AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weighi of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

Total cut 
of rail applied 
in yard, station, 
team, industiy, 

and olher 
switching tracks 

during year 

Average 
cosl per 

ton 
(2,0001b) 

Line 
No. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS T O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State partienlats of aD tracks operated by die respondent at the close of the year, aeeording to the foDowing classification: 
( l )Liae onmed by respondent 
(2) Line owned ty proprietary eonqianies 
(3)Line operated under lease fer a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or nol 

affiliated with respondent 
(4)Line operated nndei eonkaet or agreement tor contingent rent owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, ot (B) 

independent or not affiliated widi respondeat 
(5) Line opetated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals ior each of die several numbered classes, in tbe order listed above, as well as die total for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearestWHOLEnnle adjusted toaoeordwidi footings; i.e., counting one-half 

mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, ifany) indicating its dass in aeeordanee with the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give die varions proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent listing eadi proportion once in any 

grouping. Canadian mileage shonld be segregated and identified on separate Hnes in die varions grouping^. For each lilting, in 
colunm (d) give its entire length (the distance between temuni of single or firet main tiack), and in the foOcwing rohinins die 
lengths of second main feack; all other main txaeks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switehing tracks; and yard 
swir hing tracks. These dasses of tncks are defined as follows: 

Running tiacks: Running tracks, passing Iracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-ouB from those tracks to dearance points. 
Way snilBhing fracks: Ststion, team, indnsny and other swifchiag fracks for n4iieb ao separate serviee is maintsioed. 
Yard switehing tndts: Yards where separate switehing services are maintained, induding dassification, house, team, industiy 

and other Iracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The remras in columns (h) a nd (i) should indnde tracks seiving indusfries, such as mines, niiDs, smelters, frirlories, etc. Trades 

bdongiag to an indnstiy for vAurb no rent is payable shonld nolbe induded. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the costof which is chargeable to a clearing aceouni and wfaidi are 

used in getting out material fot the respondent's use, should nol be inrJuded. 
Class (1) inelndM all lines operated by die respondeni al die dose ofdie yeat t> which il has tide in perpemity. 
Class (2) indudts eaeh line, fuU tide to which is in an inactive proprietaiy corporation of die respondent ^i.e. one all of whose 

oufetanding slocks ot obligations are held by or for the respondent, and vi^ieh is operated by the respondent or an affiliated 
^sieni corpora tion without any aeeounting ID the said proprietary corpora tion). I t may also include snch line when die a emal tide 
to all of the ontstanding stocks or obligations rest in a cotporation eontiolled fay or controlling die respondent but in tfae ease of 
any sudi indusion, tfae fsets of tfae relation to the respondenlof tfae corporation faolding die securities should be fully set forth in 
a footnote. An inaetive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a eonnolling corporation, and w^ieh neither 
operates proper^ nor adnuaisters its finandal afhirs: if il maintains an organization, it does so only for tfae purpose of 
eomptying witfa legal requirements aad maintiining tide to proper^ or frandiises. 

Class (3) indnocs all tiacks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less dian die grantor's interest in the property, 
with a spedfic and unconditional rent reserved. The (act diat the lessor does not maintain an independent organization for 
financial pnrposes is inmia terial in this connection. 

Class (4) is die same as dass (3), eotcept tfaai die rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or otfaet frict 
Class (5) indndcs aD tiarix operated and maintained by odiere, but over wfaieh die respondent has die right to opetate some 

or all of its tiains. In tfae road of tfais class the respondent has no ptoptietaiy rijjbts, but only die rights of a licensee. Include in 
this class, also all main tncks, indusuial fracks and sidings owned by noncairier conipanies and individuals when the respondent 
operates over diem, bnt does not have mdussive possession of tfaeai. 

Road held by the respondeat as joint or conmion owner or a joint lessee ot under any joint anangement shonM be shown in 
its appropriate chss, and the entry of leqgdi sfaonld be tfae entire lengdi of tfae portion joindy faeld. The dass symbol shouki have 
die letter 0 attatched. 

Road opeTated by die respondeat as ageat for anodier carrier should not be induded in tfais sdiedide. 
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700. MILEAGE OFERATRD A T CLOSE O F YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
; 
6 
7 
i 
9 

1< 
11 
12 
13 
U 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
16 
27 
28 
29 
ii 
31 
32 
33 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
4t 
47 
4i 
4$ 
.50 
51 
.̂ 2 
51 
.54 
.5." 
56 
51 
58 

Class 

(a) 

I 

J - 1 

5 

rOTAL 
Vfilesofelectiified 
road or track 
nduded in 
ireceding 
trand total 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 

respondent 
(b) 

100.00% 

50.00% 

N/A 

Running fradcs, passing ttaeks, cross-overs, etc. 
Miles 

of 
road 

( 0 

3,400 

86 

1.644 

5.130 

Miles of 
second 
main 
track 
(d) 

149 

6 

244 

399 

Miles of 
aD odier 

main 
Hacks 

(e) 

11 

0 

30 

41 

Miles of 
mnning 
Hacks 

(t) 

289 

9 

92 

390 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
Hacks 

(Jt) 

310 

26 

66 

402 

Miles of 
yard 

swikihing 
tracks 

(W 

729 

85 

130 

944 

TOTAL 

4.888 

212 

2.206 

7J06 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2d 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4.̂  
46 
47 
48 
49 
.V 
51 
.tt 
.« 
.54 
.•55 
56 
57 

.58 

'Miles of Passing Tracks, Oossovers and Turnouts 
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NOIES AND REMARKS 

This page iatealioaally left UaaL 
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710. INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Contiaaed 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during Ihe year. 
2. In column (d) give Ihe number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give Ihe number of new units 

leased from others. Tlie lerm 'new' means a unit placed in service for the first lime on any railroad. 
3. Uniu leased lo others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's 

service and rented to olhers for less Ihan one year are to be included in column (i). Unite rented from olhers for a period less 
Ihan one year should nol be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipmenl and 
car designations 

(a^ 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(B100-B287) 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B300 - B887^ 

Equipped box cars 
(All code A) Except A 5 

Plain gondola cars (All codes 
G & J - 1 J - 2 J - 3 & J - 4 ) 

(All code E) 
Covered hopper cars 

(AllcodeC 1 C 2 ) 
Open lop hopper cars-general 

service (AU code H) 
Open lop hopper cars-special 

service (All codes K J - O ) 
Refrigerator cars-mechanical 

R 5 ,R 6 ,R 7 ,R 8_, 
OI 

Refrigeialor cars - non -
mechanical 
R_0_,R_1_,R_2_ 

Flal cars-TOFC/COFC 
( A l l r o d c P & Q & S ) 
except 0 8 -

Flatcars - multi-level 
(All code V) 

Flat cars-general service 
F10_,F20_,F30_ 

Flat cars-other 
F_1_.F_2_,F_3_,F_4^F_5_. 
F 6 , F 7 , F 8 .F40 

Tank cars - under 22,000 ga. 
( T - 0 , T - l ,T -2 .T-3 ,T-4 , 
T - 5 ) 

Tank cars-22,000 ga. & over 
(T -6 ,T -7 ,T -8 ,T -9 ) 

All other freight cars A 5 (All 
codeL&Q8 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
Caboose (Allcode M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 & 54) 

Unite in servKc of respon­
dent al bennning ofyear 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

(b) 

6 

495 

313 

983 

76 

5,412 

1,014 

0 

0 

230 

501 

0 

46 

351 

0 

0 

31 
9,458 

N/A 
9,458 

All 
Olhers 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

116 
116 

Changes during Ihe year 
Unite installed 

New 
unite 

purchased 
or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,600 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
1,600 

0 
1,600 

New or 
rebuiil 
unite 

leased 
from 

' others 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Rebuiil 
unite 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

unite 
revirritten 

into 
propeny 
accounte 

(f) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

All Olher 
uniu, inci. 
reclass-

ificaiion and 
second 

hand unite 
purchased 
or leased 

from olhers 
(R) 

0 

6 

1 

(983) 

985 

1 

0 

0 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
12 
0 

12 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



RoadlniUals: SOO Year: 1995 81 

710. INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Coal iaaed 

4. Column (m) should show the aggregate capacity for all uniu reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freighl - train 
cars, report Ihe nominal capacily (in Ions of 2,000 lbs.) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank can to capacity in tons of Ihe commodity whk;h Ihe car is intended to cany customarily. 

5. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, olher than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules* or would be so settled if used by another 
railroad. 

UNITS OWNED 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Unite retired from 
service of 

respondeni 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

(h) 

0 

4 

1 

0 

1 

439 

1 

0 

0 

20 

2 

0 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 
470 

2 
472 

INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS | 
Uniu at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

6 

497 

295 

0 

1,020 

5,241 

459 

0 

0 

193 

14 

0 

46 

279 

0 

0 

31 
8,081 

114 
8,195 

Leased 
from 

olhers 

(i) 

0 

0 

18 

0 

40 

U 3 3 

554 

0 

0 

19 

485 

0 

0 

70 

0 

0 

0 
2,519 

0 
2419 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col (i) & G)) 

Time-
mileage 

can 

(k) 

6 

497 

313 

0 

1,060 

6,574 

1,013 

0 

0 

212 

499 

0 

46 

349 

0 

0 

31 
10.600 

N/A 
10,600 

All 
olher 

(1) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

1 0 
1 

' 0 
1 

0 

0 

0 
0 

114 
114 

Aggregate 
capacily 
of uniu 
reported 

in ciolumns 
(k)&(l ) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

330 

37,772 

23,475 

0 

104,725 

712.688 

101300 

0 

0 

14340 

32,435 

0 

3,535 

27,920 

0 

0 

2,139 
1,061,159 

N/A 
1.061,159 

Leased 
to 

olhers 

(n) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTTNENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

fa) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
ITliKboais, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
[Car floau. lighters, etc.] 

TOTALdines 56 & 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE 

EQUIPMENT 
Bogie-chassis Zl_267_, 

Z68 Z69 
Dry van U2 Z 2 ,Z6 .1-6 
Hat bed U3 2 3 
Open top U4 Z 4 
Mechanical refrigerator 

U5 Z S 
BulkUO &Z0 
Insulated U7 .Z7 
Tank'ZO ,U6 
Olher trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 2 8 &Z9 ) 

Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 60) 

Uniu in service of respon­
dent at beginninK ofyear 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

All 
others 

(c) 

0 

2 

2 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New 
uniu 

purchased 
or 

built 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

New or 
rebuilt 
uniu 

leased 
from 

othen 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

Rebuilt 
uniu 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

uniu 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounu 

ff) 

0 

0 
-

0 

Al! olher 
units, inci. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand uniu 
purchased 
or leased 

from othen 
fg) 

0 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

.56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NO IHS AND REMARKS 
' Must have filling code 'CN" lo qualify for lank olherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Unils retired from 
service ot 

respondeni 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

(h) 

0 

0 

0 

Uniu at close ofyear 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

0 

2 

2 

Leased 
from 

othen 

fj) 

0 

0 

0 

Total in service of respon­
dent (col (i) & G)) 

Per 
diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

All 
other 

(1) 

0 

2 

2 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of uniu 
reported 

in columns 
(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 

44 

44 

Leased 
to 

others 

(n) 

0 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 

. 61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. U N I T COST O F EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING TOE YEAR 
(Doilan in thousands) 

1. Give particulan as requested, separately, fbr the various classes of new uniu and rebuiil uniu of equipment inslalled by 
respondent during the year. If infonnation regard'mg the cost of any unite 'installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the 
unite should be omitted, but reference to the number of unite omitted should be given in a foolnole, Ihe details as to cost to be 
given in the rr.port of Ihe following year. The cost of unite under construction at the close of the year should not be refiected in 
this schedule even though part of the cost appean in the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represente equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outeide railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in 
company or system shops (S) including uniu acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) Uat each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant 
Ihe standard classification used to distinguish types of locomolive unite, freighl can or olher equipmenl adopted by the 
Association of American Railroads, and should include physKal characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive uniu 
should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel 
locomotive A uniu (B-B) . 2500 HP. Can should be identified as to special constniction or service characteristics, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), sled boxcan-special servkx (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as 
enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight m tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipmenl acquired should be the weight 
empty. 

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for tlus schedule thould be confined lo the unite reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive uniu, 

passenger-train can and company service can and columns (d) and (t) for freight train can, floating equipment and highway 
revenue equipmenl. Disclose new uniu in Ihe upper section of this schedule and in Ihe lower section disclose rebuilt uniu 
acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounu. The lerm 'new' as used herein shall mean a unil or unite placed in service 
for Ihe fint time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcan acquired in whole or part wilh incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and 
appropriately identified by footnote or sub-heading 

NEW UNITS 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
Covered Hoppen 

. 

-

TOTAL 

Number 
of uniu 

1,600 

1,600 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

49,280 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

$82310 

82310 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

Purchase 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS I 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

NONE 

TOTAL 
GRANDTOTAL 

0 
1.600 

N/A 
N/A 

0 
$82310 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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724. RAILS LAID m ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Doilan in Ihousands) 

1. Give particulan of all rails applied during the year in connection wilh Ibe construction of new track. In column (a) classify 
the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New Sleel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a foolnole). 
(4)RelayraiU. 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numben. Fractions of less than one- half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at Ihe point of purchase ready for shipment, the 
freighl charges paid foriegn lines, and Ihe cosl of handling rails in general supply and slorage yards. Tlie cosl of unloading, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in iracks and of Irain service in connection wilh distribution of the rail 
should not be included in this schedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

Total 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, KIC 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(0 

Total cost 
ofrail applied 

in running 
iracks, passing 
tracks, cross-

oven, etc. 
during year 

(d) 

NONE 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(7„n00lb) 

(e) 

-

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATTON, TEAM, 
INDUSTRY, AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of nui 
Pounds 

per 
yard 
of 
rail 

(f) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(g) 

Total cost 
ofrail applied 
in yard, station, 
team, industiy, 

and olher 
switching Iracks 

during year 
(h) 

NONE 
Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc., in which rails were laid. 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and olher switching tracks in which rails were laid. 
Track-miles ofwelded rail inslalled on system this year : total to date 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,0001b) 

(i) 

NONE 
NONE 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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7ZS. WEIGHT O F R A I L 

Give the particulars called for below coneeraing die road and track operated by die respondent al die close of die year. Only 
die respondent's proportion of j o i n ^ owned mileage should be inehded. Under "Weight of rail' die varions vwiighls of rails 
shonld be given. Road and Iraek oeenpied under trackage rigbl or odier brni of license shonld not be inelnded herein, but aD 
road and mck held under any form of lease (granting csehisive possesion lo die lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
1 

5 

J 
Id 
11 
12 
13 
14 
it 
16 
l i 
18 
19 
20 
l i 
22 
23 
24 

27 

l i 
30 
31 
32 

a 34 
3.5 

a 37 
38 
39 
4( 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4.5 
46 
47 
4S 

Weighi of 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
136 
132 
131 
130 
l l j 
112 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
65 
60 

rOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 

(b) 76.66 
445.1* 
305.64 

10.28 
90^.11 
232.80 
296.32 
499.60 
166.96 
620.0^ 

9.65 
6.61 
1.3d 
3.18 

25.87 

3,6W31 

Swilehingand t e r ­
minal eompanies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 
0.00 
O.o0 
0.00 
0.00 
0.1)6 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

N/A 

Remarks 

(d) 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
KONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2.̂  
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3(S 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
4fl 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RKTURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way TVain, and Through Trun data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be 6blained from conductor's wheel reports 
(freighl) or similar records. Unit train service is a specialized schedided shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated lo such service, moving between origin and destination. The appUeable tarifb aadA>r contracts general^ 
require that a specific minimum lonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unil for shipment on one bill of lading or 
olher shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tarifis and/or contracts generally 
contain resiricled detention provisions and are subjeci lo lime-volume requirements which reflect the apprcodiiuue capacity of 
the unil trains for the stated period. Way Trains arc defiiied as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute can in road 
service and move them between way stations or way points. Through TYains are those trains operated between Iwo or more 
major concentration or distribution points. Do nol include Unit Train slatistka in Way and Through Train statislKS. A Work 
Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company fireight, work equipment or company 
employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistica related lo company equipment, 
company employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are nol to be reported in Item 11, but are lo be 
reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes, I, K, and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear, ezduding industrial Iracks, yard Iracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a Irain a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing 
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. TVain Miles-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between lerminals and/or stations and shall be computed from Ihe offical lime 
tables or distance tables. Trun-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops lo 
lerminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work al way slalions, or for Ihe service of helper or pusher locomoiives 
or of extra locomoiives on double-head or triple-head trains. When Ihe carrier's trains are detoured over foreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance wilh the service 
performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and irains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unil of equipment designed to catty freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving olher equipment. A locomolive 
unil-mile is a movement of a locomolive unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomolive unils. Exclude miles made by motorcan. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on 
Ihe basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations. Follow instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomolive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at Ihe rale of six miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swiihcing service al terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomolive-miles shall be computed at Ihe rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
yard switching service. Include miles allowed to yard locomoiives for switching service in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased can. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report 
both foreign can and respondents* own can while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-1.5, 
report the private-line categories, miles for private-line can (whether or not under railroad control) and 
shipper-owned can. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles 
made by flatcan carrying loaded highway trailen or empty highway iradlen moving under revenue billings as loaded 
freighl car-miles & miles made by flatcan carrying other empty highway trailen as empty freight car-miles. Exclude 
miles made by motorcan and report miles made by business can of olher than reporting carrier as sleeping 
car miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage can and combination can other than 5-02 combination 
can, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10,4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, can canying company freight and 
no-payment can moving in transporution trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No 
payment car-miles are miles made by private-line can (olher than railroad controlled) and shipper-owned can for 
which the railroad does not reimbune the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded 
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train can in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include 
miles run by coaches and can in which passengen are carried al regular tariff fares without extra charge for space 
occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by 
sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other can devoied 
exclusively to the serving of meals and olher refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation can; and miles run by 
other passenger-train can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conducton' or dispatchen' Irain reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weighi of all locomolive uniu moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (can and contents, cabooses) 
moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles 
in transportation trains include work equipment and can canying company freighl (and their contents). Use 150 lbs. as 
Ihe average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS T O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS - CoMlnded 

(L) From conducton' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net 
ton-miles in molorcar Irains. Exclude l«.L shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express can. Total 
Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond lo the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed t'une of transportation trains (both ordinaiy and light) between Ihe lime of leaving 
the initial lerminals and the time al Ihe final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conducton' or dispatchen' train reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train 
locomotives at lerminals and way slalions. Report in Item 9 -02 Irain switching houn included in Item 9 - 0 1 . Train 
switching is Ihe time spent by Ihe train while performing switching service at lerminals and way stations where no 
regufair yard service is maintained. A Irain hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the Irain. 

(N) Yard switching houn are houn expended •m switching servKe performed by yard crews in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained, including tenninal switching and tranafer service in connection with the trans­
portation of revenue and incidentally of company freight Houn in yard switching are independent of the 
number of locomoiives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by irains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection 
trains for Railway Comissionen for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save 
carrier's property from destructiott, trains run for transporting the carrier'k employees to and from work when no 
transportation charge is made, wrecking Irains, irains run solely for the purpose of transporting company material, 
irains run for distribting material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other Irains used in 
work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials in 
company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching servKC or in switching equipmenl for 
repain between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight can shall be obtained from Ihe conducton' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded can handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way trtun from the origination points, 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to Ihe destination point, the total count of loaded can would be four, 
two counts for Ihe movements in the way trains and two counts for Ihe movements in through Irains. Therefore, each 
car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent 
physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or 
changes in track identification number unless there is a physKal transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loiuled car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containen, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded lo and from TOFC and 
multiple level freighl can when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containen picked up, plus revenue trailers/containen delivered in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perfonn the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include those trailen/containen which are pksked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor canier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the 
railroad to perform that service. 'Note: the count should reflect the Irailer/conlainen for which expenses is reported 
in Schedule 417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of 
the reponing railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad can on line at the end of Ihe year (except surplus can, see 
below).Foreign railroadCan refers lo freight can owned by olher railroads, whose interline rental is settled on 
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Carrien will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 'on 
line'. Unserviceable can include can on repiar tracks undergoing or awaiting re |»in. They include can on repair iracks 
repaired and awiating switching, can on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repain switching, can awaiting movement to 
repair Iracks held in train yard (excluding can which are to be repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in 
irains en route to shop, and can stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus can are can which are in serviceable condition available for loading on the last day of the year,bul have not been 
placed for loading within 48 houn. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of can that have not been 
placed for loading within 48 houn. 
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. TVain Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through TYains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcan (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINSdines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unil Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unil Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (ihousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General ServKC 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refriaentor-MechanKal 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-MechanKal 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flal-Mulli-Uvel 
4-022 Fbit-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Olher 
4-024 All Olher Car TVpes-Total 
4-025 TOTALdines 15-29) 

Freighl train 

(b) 

5,130 
XXXXXX 

1,058,513 
908,260 

6,580282 
8,547,055 

0 
8,547^55 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

2,447.953 
1304,146 

14,906366 
19,158,965 
1370,685 
2,455398 

23,485,048 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

1 
8269 

3U35 
1,463 
7J576 

61376 
10,699 
1,725 

421 
2345 

24,969 
3,927 

542 
9221 

748 
165,117 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STA-nSTICS - CoatinBcd 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

. 51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

4-11 RR Owned aad Leased Can-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General ServKc 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refnaerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigentor-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flal-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 FUt-Mulli-level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Olher Car TVpes 
4-125 TOTALdines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Une Can - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Bax-Ptain40-Fbol 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Fbot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 nal-TOFOOOFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-lcvel 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 FUl-All Olher 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car TVpes 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 

0>) 

xxxxxx 
4 

6,453 
25.183 
1,474 
6333 

60459 
10335 
1,730 

376 
2354 
3,646 
1,925 

521 
9226 
2,691 

133310 
XXXXXX 

0 
3300 

22 
830 
941 

13397 
16 

119 
0 

32 
20,016 
21364 

3 
3,767 
1,128 
7,741 

278 
73354 

Passenger train 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Coaluiied 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 

.72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Une Can - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fooi 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flal-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flai-Multi-level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Olher 
4-164 Ttak Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Olher Car TVpes 
4-167 TOTALdines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)' 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTALdines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

1,101 
21 

964 
932 

12306 
86 
0 
0 
0 

1391 
12,195 

3 
3,913 
1,057 
7,616 

732 
43,017 
3,452 

182,618 
XXXXXX 

101,059 
31332 

468378 
601269 

372 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

' Total number of loaded miles 0 and emptv miles 0 bv roadruler reoorted above. 

NU IE: Une 88 total car miles is equal lo the sum of Unes 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85,86 and 87 and included in the lolal shown on Une 88. 
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735. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Coneladed 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Cn., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cn., Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL dines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freighl (Ihousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTALdines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTALdines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALdines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110.113) 

9. Train Houn (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Can (P) 
12-01 Unil Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFOCOFC-No. of Rev. Trin & Cnlnn Lded & Unided (Q) 
14. Multi-level Can-No. of Motor Vehicles Lded & Unided 
15. TOFOCOFC- No. of Rev. Trailen Kcked Up & Delivered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Olher 
16-04 TOTALdines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
3.406326 

xxxxxx 
9,024 J)87 
2.424397 

34.037.492 
0 
0 

48393,402 

xxxxxx 
59,985 

241 
60226 

xxxxxx 
24381329 

0 
24381329 

254319 
0 

254319 
25,135348 

XXXXXX 
431,750 
139.143 
368,912 

XXXXXX 
6.195 

0 
XXXXXX 

363211 
388.055 . 

1329;044 
. 301280 

339347 
0 

XXXXXX 
0 
0 
0 
0 

XXXXXX 
1383 

157 
22 

1362 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx> 
XXXJO0C 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no Ul 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICA'nON 

The foregoing report sball be verified by die oadi of die ofGcer having control of die accoundng of die respondent This report 
sball abo be verified by the oadi of die president or odier chief officer of die respondent unless Ihe respondent sla tes dial sncb 
officer bas no control over tbe respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by die officer having control of the accounting of die respondent) 

State of _ 
Coiin^of , 

Minnesota 
Hennepin 

MironHlvwa 

of 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oath and says that be is Manager of Rnaneial Planning and Reporting 
(insert here die official tide of the affiant) 

Soo Liae Railroad Company 
(insert here ibe exact legal tide or name ofdie respondent) 

that it is bis dut^ to have supervision ever tbe books of accounts of tbe respondent and to control tbe manner in wbirh sueb 
books are kept; that be knows that such books have been kept in good bith dniing die period coveied by tbis lepoit; that be 
knows that die entries contnine.d in ibis report relating to accounting nialten have been prepared in accordance with tbe 
provisions of die Uniform System of Accounis tor Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of .ibis Commission; 
dial he believes ibatall other statements of fcict contained in diis report are true, and that tbis report is a coirerland complete 
statement accnia tely taken from tbe books and records, of die business and a f fairs of tbe above-named respondent during tbe 
period of time from and inchiding January 1.1995 to ami indmliny—>| Dectanhei 31? 1995. 

Subscribed and sworn to before nie, a Nolary Public 
18th day of Mareh , 19 96 . My conmiission expires 

in and for tbe Stnte^nd County above named; tbis 
' January 31, 2000" 

MMMa<MMMMhft«*A. 

vS. TERRILLA.iM/VCHEY 
pn sAManrftibtio^Ainnesota 

Hsnnepln County 
' My Coniffl. BipireB Jan 31.2000 fsUFFLEMENTAL OATH* 

T 

(signature 

. OATH* 
[lent or other chief officer of ibe respondent) 

(signature of officer audiorized to-adniinistero^^s) 

Stale of 
Coutt^of_ 

of 

^____^ makes oa tb and says tba t be is 
(insejl here name of tbe affiant) (insert here die official tide of the affiant) 

(insert here the exact leg^l tide oi name of tbe le&pondeni) 

that be bas carefully exanuned tbe foregoing report; tba tbe believes dial all stnlenienb of fiict contained in tbe said report are 
true, and that tbe said report is a correct and eomplele statement of the business and affairs of tbe above-named respondent 
and the opera tions of its property during the period of time from and inchuVug , 19 , to and including 

.19 . • 

(signanire of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
day of , 19_ 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

My commission expires _ 
in and Cor the State and County above named, tbis 

(signature of officer audiorized to administer oaths) 

*Under the Company's delegation of aothority, the Manager ofFinancial Planning and Reporting has authorization to 
execnte repoits required by the Interstate Commeice Commission; therefore, the Supplemental Oath is not lequiied. 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USB OF COMhOSSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer | 

Dale of letter 

Month Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
or tele­

gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Title 

Commission 
file 

number 

Qerk 
making 
corr­
ection 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From othen 
Improvemenis t o . 
To othen 
Owned and used _ 

Accruals-Railway tax. 
Analysis of iaxes_ 
Application of funds-Source. 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock. 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification. 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipmenl. 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing anangements. 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings. 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From othen 
Improvements t o . 
To othen " 
Owned and used 

Electric locomolive equipmenl al close ofyear. 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating. 
Freighl-train can 
Highway revenue equipment. 
Passenger-train can ' 

Inventory. 
Owned-not in service of respondent. 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From othen 
Improvements t o . 

Reserve 
To othen 

Reserve 
Equipment-CXvncd, depreciation base rales. 

Reserve 
Expenses - raihvay operating. 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position-Changes in. 
Floating equipment 
Freight can loaded 
Freight-train can 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings). 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondeni. 
Items in selected income and retained earnings aocounts. 
Investments in common slocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Raihway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment. 

Changes during year. 
Leased property-improvemenis made during Ihe year. 

Leases 
Locomolive equipment. 

Electric and olher 
Consumption of fuel diesel. 

Locomotive unil miles 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5 - 9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32 -33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new iracks in whk;h rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which lies were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the vear 
Molorcar car miles 
Motor rail can owned or leased 
Net income 
Oalh 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line can loaded 
Private line can empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charfies to operating expenses 

Additional iracks. new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new iracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Raihway-operating expenses 
Raihvay-operating revenues 
Results of ooerations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounis for year 
Revenues 

Freifdit 
Passenger 

Road and equipmenl-Inveslment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to othen-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rales 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of vear 
By States and Territories 

Securit'ies (see investments) 
Short-term borrowing anangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement ofchanges in financial posiiion 
Slock outstanding 

Chanfics during year 
Number of security holden 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

Supporting schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close ofyear 
Miles of. al close ofyear 
Track and traffic conditions 
TVain houn. yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freighl 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFOCOFC number of revenue trailen and containen loaded and unloaded 
Voting powen and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page 
No. 

85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 

101 
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